Please Check the Town Website (www.bridgtonmaine.org) For Meeting Cancellation Notices,

BRIDGTON BOARD OF SELECTMEN’S MEETING AGENDA

DATE: Tuesday, January 12, 2021
TIME: 4:00 P.M.
PLACE: VIRTUAL

Board of Selectmen Recurring
Please join my meeting from your computer, tablet or smartphone.
https://www.gotomeet.me/BridgtonMaine/bos
You can also dial in using your phone.
United States (Toll Free):
United States:
Access Code: 189-387-141
New to GoToMeeting? Get the app now and be ready when your first meeting starts:

Call to Order

Pledge of Allegiance

4:00 P.M. Executive Session: Board Matters Pursuant to MRS Title 1, Section 405.6A

Action Items Following Executive Session (if applicable)

Approval of Minutes
a. December 22, 2020

Public Comments on Non-Agenda Items (Each speaker may be limited to 3 minutes.)

Committee/Liaison Reports

Correspondence, Presentations and Other Pertinent Information

New Business

a. Awards and Other Administrative Recommendations
1. Town Manager Evaluation Process
b. Permits/Documents Requiring Board Approval
1. Revised Fee Schedule
2. New Road Names
a. Starry Lane
b. Dala Road
C. Mulligan Way
3. Appointment of Glenn R. Zaidman to the Pondicherry Park Committee
4, Appointment of Rachel Miller to the Recycling Committee
5. Appointment of Director to EcoMaine
6. Victualer’s License to Dunkin Donuts
c. Selectmen’s Concerns
d. Town Manager’s Report/Deputy Town Manager’s Report

Board of Selectmen Page 1 of 2 January 12, 2021



10.

11.

12,

13.

14.

a Wastewater Status Update

b. Streetscape: Upper and Lower Main Street Status Update

Treasurer’s Warrants

Old Business (Board of Selectmen Discussion Only)

Public Comments on Non-Agenda Items (Each speaker may be limited to 3 minutes.)

Dates for the Next Board of Selectmen’s Meetings

January 26, 2021
February 9, 2021

Adjourn

Board of Selectmen

Page 2 of 2

January 12, 2021



Town Manager’s Notes
Board of Selectmen’s Meeting

January 12, 2021
1. Call to Order
2. Pledge of Allegiance
3. Executive Session: Board Matters

Motion: Move to enter into Executive Session pursuant to MRS Title 1 Section 405.64
to discuss a Board matter.
5. Approval of Minutes
a. December 22, 2020
Suggested Motion: Move to approve the December 22, 2020 Selectboard
Minutes.
8. Correspondence, Presentations and Other Pertinent Information

None

9. New Business
a. Awards and Other Administrative Recommendations

1.

While typically occurring in May as noted on the form, the suggestion of
holding the Manager’s Evaluation in March has been raised by the Chair.
Suggested motion: Move to set the Town Manager’s Evaluation review

Jor

b. Permits/Documents Requiring Board Approval

RAP, Jr.

L.

In your binder, please find the 2021-22 proposed Fee Schedule. The
changes are noted. The Schedule wili be effective January 1, 2021 and is
reviewed on an annual basis.
Suggested Motion: Move to approve the 2021-22 Fee Schedule effective
January 1, 2021,
Laurie Chadbourne, E-911 Addressing Officer, received the following
Proposed Street Name Requests that have been reviewed by Cumberland
County E-911(Please refer to the packet in your binder):
1. Suggested motion: Move to approve Starry Lane for the private
way sited on Map 13 Lot 104 owned by Martin Wesolowski.
ii. Suggested motion: Move to approve Dala Road for the private
way sited on Map 2 Lot 9 owned by Matthew Delamates.
iti. Suggested motion: Move to approve Mulligan Way for the private
way sited on Map 19 Lot 35 owned by Jay and Bonny Sprinkle.
Pursuant to Section 3: Committee Composition of the Pondicherry Park
Stewardship Committee Agreement, the Town of Bridgton has the right to
appoint up to three (3) individuals to serve as regular committee members.
Currently, the Town has one.
Suggested motion: Move to appoint Glenn (Bear) Zaidman to the
Pondicherry Park Stewardship Committee to a three (3) year term.
Rachel Miller has submitted an application to serve on the Recycling
Committee. A Committee Roster and Charge, Mission and Authority for
the Committee, and her application are in your binder.
Suggested motion: Move to appoint Rachel Miller to the Recycling
Committee.

1 TM Notes



5. Pursuant to the By-Laws of ecomaine, Article IV §3. Election of

Directors, and in accordance with the Interlocal Solid Waste Agreement
and Waste Handling Agreement approved by the voters, each Participating
Member shall appoint a Director to represent and vote the Voting Interest
held by the Participating Member Municipality. Bridgton has not been
represented since June 9, 2020. Copies of the By-Laws and Interlocal
Agreement are in your binder.

Suggested motion: Move to appoint to the ecomaine
Board of Directors.

. BRM Donuts LLC dba Dunkin Donuts has applied for a Victualer License

renewal. Appropriate Department Heads have signed off.
Suggested motion: Move to approve a Victualer License renewal for BRM
Donuts LLC dba Dunkin Donuts.

10. Old Business
a. Wastewater Update
b. Upper and Lower Main Street Status Update

RAP, Jr.

2 TM Notes



Board of Selectmen’s Meeting Minutes
December 22, 2020; 4:00 P.M.

Board Members Present (Virtual): Liston E. Eastman, Chairman; Glenn R. Zaidman, Vice-Chairman; Carmen E,
Lone; Paul A. Tworog; G. Frederick Packard

Administration Present: Town Manager Robert Peabody; Deputy Town Manager Georgiann Fleck; Town Clerk
Laurie Chadbourne; Community Development Director Linda LaCroix; Code Enforcement Officer Brenda Day;
Public Services Director David Madsen; Finance Officer Charisse Keach; Police Chief Phill Jones {virtual); Health
Officer Catherine Pinkham (virtual)

1. Call to Order
Chairman Eastman called the meeting to order at 4:00 P.M.

2. Pledge of Allegiance
The Board recited the “Pledge of Allegiance.”

3. 4:00 P.M. Workshop; Discussion of Request for Proposal of Legal Services

The Board heard from Finance Officer Charisse Keach, Code Enforcement Officer Brenda Day,
Community Development Director Linda LaCroix, Planning Board Chairman Deb Brusini, Town Clerk Laurie
Chadbourne, Deputy Town Manager Georgiann Fleck and Town Manager Robert Peabody. Discussion ensued.
The consensus of the Board was to not move forward with a request for proposal for legal services.

4. Approval of Minutes
.a. November 17, 2020
b. December 8, 2020
Motion was made by Selectman Tworog for approval of the minutes from the November 17, 2020 and
December 8, 2020 Board Meetings; second from Selectman Lone. 4 approve/0 oppose
(Selectman Packard was absent for the vote.)

Selectman Lone asked for an update on the plan regarding the upcoming weather event to which Town
Manager Peabody will ensure that Emergency Management Director Perrault follow up with the Board.

5. Public Comments on Non-Agenda Items
Local Health Office Cathy Pinkham reported that she worked with a chef and put together twenty lasagna
dishes together and were given to the local food pantry. The dish was well received and folks were happy.

Local Health Officer Cathy Pinkham reported that Emergency Management Director Todd Perreault is
working on a command center and is she will assist in any way possible.

Local Health Officer Cathy Pinkham has attended monthly meetings with Maine Health Organization
regarding COVID and has participated in another webinar through Maine Municipal Association. Town Manager

Peabody thanked Officer Pinkham for doing an outstanding job.

Deputy Town Manager Fleck followed up on Selectman Lone’s concerns with the upcoming weather
situation and stated that EMA Director does follow operating procedures and will keep the Board advised.

Board of Selectmen’s Meeting Minutes Page lof6 December 22, 2020



6. Committee/Liaison Reports
Vice-Chairman Zaidman reported that Mary Jewett from the Pondicherry Park Steering Park Committee
requested that he become a voting member of Bridgton; this will be added to the January 12% agenda.

Chairman Eastman shared reported on the progress of the Ordinance Review Committee. Police Chjef
Jones added that Animal Control Officer Hodgkins has been trained and is very familiar with Title 7 laws.

7. Correspondence, Presentations and Other Pertinent Information

Chairman Eastman brought agenda item 7a1 forward.

1. Correspondence from Mary Shorey

Town Manager Peabody read the following letter from Mary Shorey into the record, “Dear Town
Manager and Members of the Board of Selectmen, Last Tuesday, | listened to the Selectmen’s Meeting. | was
concerned that the proposed TIF agreement for Woodlands Senior Living could be a hardship for the town
businesses and property owners. Other businesses and property owners will need to absorb the tax burden
that will not be shared by this new business. Due to the virus restrictions, many businesses and households are
struggling financially. A 100% or 85% agreement over 10 or 15 years seems wrong under the circumstances:
This winter, some residents told me they were likely to vote for the assisted living ordinance change, because
this new business would share the local tax burden. Instead, Bridgton taxpayers will pay more. Since this
business seems to be able to expand in these difficult times, the business seems better off and capable of finding
other ways to improve its financial situation. Also, the Selectmen need to consider what costs this new facility
will add to the Town budget because of assessing town services. On another topic discussed, in regard to the
neighborhoods experiencing speeding problems, please address this problem for North High Street. The posted
limits would be safe, if drivers would follow them. Watching the Town’s speed limit measuring sign, it was
apparent that many drivers were exceeding the limit by 10 to 15 miles per hour. It is difficult to enter and exit
driveways safely and difficult for pedestrians and bikers to stay safe. | share Mr. Cossey’s and the Highland Ave
residents’ concern about the dangers of roadways in Town. No. High Street is dangerous too. Sincerely, Mary
P. Shorey”

a. Woodlands Memory Care of Bridgton Tax Increment Financing Amended Proposal

Community Development Director Lacroix provided a brief summary of the proposed Tax Increment
Financing District and the potential impact to Bridgton. Director LaCroix reported that the voters agree as was
evidenced by the overwhelming approval of the change to the district to enable the development of this facility.
Town Manager Peabody provided additional information to support the development. Motion was made by
Selectman Tworog to move forward with putting before the voters a TIF for this project that would be 85 percent
for the first 10 years and 25 percent for the next ten years; (cost to be consumed by woodlands memory); second
from Selectman Lone. 4 approve/1 oppose (Eastman was opposed)

1. Correspondence from Mary Shorey / This item was addressed earlier in the meeting.

b. MaineEco Homes — Lakewood Estates at Mt. Henry Subdivision Municipal Sewer

Justin Mclver, Maine Eco Homes, reported that he is developing Lakewood Estates on Mt. Henry Road
which would consist of one hundred twenty-eight units; the cost to bring the town sewer lines to the project is
approximately $325,000 with $100,000 of that being the pump station. He is willing to pay for the lines if the
town will pay for the pump station, Engineer Brent Bridges and Town Manager Peabody both support the
connection and requested time to review potential funding options; they will bring their findings back to the
Board.

Board of Selectmen’s Meeting Minutes Page 2 of 6 December 22, 2020



8. New Business
a. Awards and Other Administrative Recommendations
1. Grader Repair Proposal by Public Services Director
Public Services Director Madsen requested approval to repair the transmission in the grader; the cost to
replace is $38,018. Discussion ensued. The Board directed Director Madsen to explore alternatives.

2. Additional Stop Sign at Intersection of Main Street and Kansas Road
Public Services Director recommended not to replace a stop sign at the intersection of Main Street and
Kansas Road which stops traffic heading west from Junior Harmon Field. Police Chief Jones agreed with Director
Madsen and added that the additional stop sign is not needed. Motion was made by Chairman Lone to approve
the removal of the stop sign on Main Street at the Kansas Road intersection (which is currently not there)
second from Selectman Packard. 4 approve/1 oppose (Vice-Chairman Zaidman opposed)

?

b. Permits/Documents Requiring Board Approval
1. Appointment of Robert Peabody Jr. as Town Manager, Tax Collector, Treasurer, and Road
Commissioner
Motion was made by Selectman Lone to approve Robert A. Peabody Jr. as Town Manager, Tax Collector,
Treasurer, and Road Commissioner for a one year term commencing January 1, 2021 and ending December 31,
2021; second from Selectman Tworog. S approve/0 oppose
2. 2021 Annual Appointment Confirmations
Motion was made by Selectman Lone to confirm the 2021 appointments as submitted by the Town
Manager; second from Selectman Packard. 5 approve/0 oppose

3. Accept Payment and Approve Quitclaim Deed to Torres (tax acquired property located on
map 14, lot 52A; 200 Dugway Road)
Motion was made by Selectman Packard to accept the payment and approve a municipal quitclaim
deed to Dale E. Torres for property described as Map 14 Lot 52A Town of Bridgton Tax Maps; second from
Selectman Lone. 5 approve/0 oppose

4, Certificate of Commitment of Sewer User Rates Commitment #246
Motion was made by Selectman Lone to commit the September 1, 2002 to November 30, 2020 Sewer
User Rate Commitment #246 comprising 2 pages totaling $16,755.62 to the Treasurer for collection; second
from Vice-Chairman Zaidman. 5 approve/0 oppose

5. Vote to Authorize Lease Purchase of $163,546 and Related Accessories
Motion was made by Vice-Chairman Zaidman to vote to authorize the lease purchase of a 2021 western
star truck with plow and related accessories in the principal amount of up to 516,546 be adopted in form
presented to this meeting; second from Selectman Packard. 5 approve/0 oppose

6. Land Use Enforcement Against Joseph T. & Rayanne M. Muise

The Board directed CEO Day and Health Officer Cathy Pinkham to work with the property owners for
resolve and report back to the Board in March 2021.

Board of Selectmen’s Meeting Minutes Page 3 of 6 December 22, 2020



7. Land Use Enforcement Against Randy Gardner
Motion was made by Chairman Eastman that town counsel is authorized and directed to file a Rule 80K
enforcement proceeding against Mr. Gardner in Maine District Court {this approved vote may be incorporated
into a future 80K enforcement lawsuit, showing the Board’s action, as public officials, to initiate such 80K
enforcement lawsuit; second from Selectman Tworog. 5 approve/0 oppose

8. Revised Fee Schedule

The Board requested that the sewer fees be clarified and will consider the schedule at their meeting on
January 12, 2021.

9. Proposed Revision of the Bottle Collection Policy
Motion was made by Selectman Lone to approve the revised Bottle Collection Policy as amended; second
from Vice-Chairman Zaidman. 5 approve/0 oppose

¢. Selectmen’s Concerns

¢ Chairman Eastman had no concerns.

¢ Selectman Packard had no concerns.

* Selectman Tworog asked about the budget process in extending the municipal subsidized day care by
taking funds from another location and spending it. This program is an example of a program that was.
not approved or voted on by the voters and that funding was designated for other uses. As we go into
budget season, as to whether we can move closer to a line item budget to carefully consider what is in
each bucket and not move money around too much.

* Selectman Tworog had suggested to the Town Manager that it would be helpful if the Board was
provided with the 2019, 2020 and 2021 salary and related for each year by department.

* Vice-Chairman Zaidman suggested that Sabattus Island be plowed out in the winter for parking. The
Board agreed and Public Services Director Madsen will plow the area as requested.

* Selectman Lone had no concerns.

d. Town Manager’s Report/Deputy Town Manager’s Report

Deputy Town Manager Fleck read the following report into the record:
TOWN OF BRIDGTON
DEPUTY TOWN MANAGER'S REPORT
December 22, 2020

Recreation
Create hope, magic and togetherness in our Community!l! foin us on Christmas Eve at 6:00p.m., come outside and ring a bell for 2
minutes to spread the Christmas spirit and help Santa fly his sleigh! No bell? Sing a Christmas song...just join us and make this a
town-wide event!

FREE PROGRAM! Snowshoe Club. Beginning January 12th; Middle School Tuesdays 3-4:15p.m.; Kindergarten through 5th grade
Cohort A Wednesdays 3-4p.m. and Cohort B Thursdays 3-4p.m. Adults - day and time based on interest. Join us as we go through
Pondicherry Park every week this winter. There are snowshoes available for all ages. Register online at BridgtonMaine.org under
the recreation page! Volunteers are needed & Maine CDC Guidelines are followed.

Town Ice Rink is Opening! The ice rink located at 28 North High Street will open starting December 26th {pending outside
temperatures). Check website for updates. Following CDC guidelines, must mask, maximum skaters in the building are 10 with a 1
hour time limit if others are waiting to skate, sign in and COVID screening questions before entering. Skates are available to use and
are disinfected after each use.

For more information on these and more please refer to bridgtonmaine.org or call or text 647-1126. Have Fun, Stay Active and Stay
Safe!

Board of Selectmen’s Meeting Minutes Page 4 of 6 December 22, 2020



Closures

Effective Saturday, December 19th, the Transfer Station STORE will be closed due to updated COVID restrictions, until further notice,
Stay tuned for further updates.

The Town Office will be closing at Noon on Thursday, December 24, 2020 and will be closed on Friday, December 25th, Christmas
Day and on Friday, January 1st New Years Day.

Bridgton Fire Department
The Bridgton firefighters have been busy with the past few storms. The storm on December 5th and December 6th we delt with
approximately 28 calls for service over 24 hours. The fire hydrants in the village, and North Bridgton have been maintained and
shoveled over the past few storms. We take this very setious and strive to keep them cleaned out and ready for service. Most of
our annual testing has been completed, the last testing will be the ladder truck, all engines and ground ladders will be tested this
Tuesday. Specialty Services cleaned and checked ali four stations heating systems Monday of this week.

I would like to say thank to our Health Officer, Catherine Pinkham, for her dedication to the position and the citizens answering and
responding to so many questions on various health issues as well as the Coronavirus. She is currently working with Todd Perreault,
EMA Director, on an incident response policy. The Command Center is on its way! Catherine organized 20 home-made lasagna
meals that were passed out at the Bridgton food Pantry recently She continues to participate in pertinent MMA webinars and is in
close contact with the CDC. We have also worked to establish a Health Officer page on our website with general information as well
as information on the Coronavirus and on-line forms for general inquiries and concerns which will be forwarded to Catherine so she
can review the questions, research and respond accordingly.

General
Georgiann M. Fleck, Deputy Town Manager and Nikki Hamlin, Executive Secretary, continue to participate in MMA classes...most
recently were “Handling COVID during cold and flu season” and “Controlling indoor air quality to reduce COVD 19 transmission.”

Masks are required upon entering the Town Office. If you forgot yours, there is a station at the entry door with masks and hand
sanitizer avallable.

Masks are also required at the Bridgton Transfer Station.

| would like to take this opportunity to wish the Board, all the employees of the town and the Citizens of Bridgton a very Merry
Christmas and a Happy and Healthy New Year!

Until next time....be safe and be well,
Respectfully submitted,
Georgiann M. Fleck, Deputy Town Manager

Vice-Chairman Zaidman left the meeting.

9. Old Business
a. Wastewater Status Update
Brent Bridges, P.E., provided a brief update on the wastewater status.
b. Streetscape: Upper and Lower Main Street Status Update
Town Manager Peabody provided a brief update on the upper and lower main street status.

c. Community Development Advisory Committee Recommendations for CDBG Infrastructure

Development Funds

Community Development Director LaCroix provided an update on the Community Development
Advisory Committee recommendations for CDBG infrastructure development funds. The committee supports
two projects with the idea that anticipated funds will be sufficient to complete both. Director LaCroix wili get
the sidewalk from Shorey Park area to the start of Kennard Street and the pedestrian bridge to run beside the
Willet Road Bridge into application form.

Board of Sefectmen’s Meeting Minutes Page 5 of 6 December 22, 2020



10. Treasurer’s Warrants

Motion was made by Selectman Lone for approval of Treasurer’s Warrants numbered 73,74,75, 76,
77,78, 79, 80, 81, 82,83, 84 and 85; second from Selectman Packard. 4 approve/0 oppose

11. Public Comments on Non-Agenda Items
There were no public comments.

12. Dates for the Next Board of Selectmen’s Meetings
January 12, 2021
January 26, 2021

13. Adjourn
Chairman Eastman adjourned the meeting at 8:17 P.M.

Respectfully submitted,

Laurie L. Chadbourne,
Town Clerk

Board of Selectmen’s Meeting Minutes Page 6 of 6 December 22, 2020



Date: December 22, 2020

VOTE TO AUTHORIZE LEASE PURCHASE OF $163,546.00 AND RELATED ACCESSORIES.

Under and pursuant to the provisions of Title 30-A M.R.S., Sections 5721, 5722, and 5728, approval of the
voters of the Town of Bridgton (the “Town”) at a Town Meeting duly called and held on July 14, 2020, and
all other applicable law, the Select Board of the Town hereby VOTES as follows;

1. That the Town Manager of the Town (the “Town Manager™) is authorized to solicit proposals from
lease purchase companies and to execute and deliver a lease purchase agreement in the name and on
behalf of the Town to provide financing for 2021 Western Star truck with plow Model 4700SF and
related accessories (the “Equipment”) in a principal amount not to exceed $163,546.00
(the “Maximum Principal Amount®) in such form and on such terms not inconsistent with said Town
Meeting approval and this Vote, as the Town Manager may approve (the “Lease™);

2. That, to the extent not inconsistent with said Town Meeting approval and this Vote, the Town
Manager is authorized to select such date(s), maturity(ies), denomination(s), interest rate(s), place(s)
of payment, form(s), and other details of the Lease as the Town Meanager may approve, said approval
to be conclusively evidenced by the execution and delivery thereof;

3. That the Town Manager is authorized to execute and deliver on behalf of the Town such tax
compliance certificates and arbitrage and use of proceeds certificates as may, in the Town Manager’s
Jjudgment, be necessary or convenient to effect the transactions authorized by this Vote;

4. That the Town Manager is authorized to covenant on behalf of the Town that (i) no part of the
proceeds of the Lease shall be used, directly or indirectly, to acquire any securities and obligations,
the acquisition of which would cause the Lease to be an “arbitrage bond” within the meaning of
Section 148 of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended, (the “Code™), and (ii) the proceeds
of the Lease and the Equipment financed by the Lease shall not be used in a manner that would cause
the Lease to be a “private activity bond” within the meaning of Section 141 of the Code;

5. That the Town Manager is authorized to covenant on bebalf of the Town to file any information
report and pay any rebate due to the United States in connection with the issuance of the Lease, and
to take all other lawful actions necessary to ensure the interest portion of the rental payments under
and pursuant to the Lease will be excludable from the gross income of the owners thereof for purposes
of federal income taxation and to refrain from taking any action which would cause such jnterest
portion of the rental payments to become includable in the gross income of the owners thereof:

6.  That the Town Manager may, as applicable, designate the Lease as a qualified tax-exempt obligation
within the meaning of Section 265(b)(3) of the Code;

7. That the Town hereby resolves and declares its official intent pursuant to Section 1.150-2(e) of the
Treasury Regulations that the Town reasonably expects to use the proceeds of the Lease to reimburse
certain original expenditures from the Town’s general or other fund, paid not earlier than 60 days
prior to adoption of this Vote or to be paid, which original expenditures have been or will be incurred
in connection with costs of the Equipment; and that the Town reasonably expects that the maximum
principal amount that the Town will issue to finance the Equipment is the Maximum Principal
Amount, as stated hereinabove, and further that an attested copy of this declaration of official intent
be kept in the permanent records of the Town;



8. That the appropriate officials of the Town, acting singly, are authorized to execute and deliver on
behalf of the Town such other documents and certificates as may be required in connection with the

Lease;

9.  That if the Town Manager or any other officer or official of the Town is for any reason unavailable
to, as applicable, approve, execute, or attest the Lease or any related financing documents, the person
acting in any such capacity, whether as a successor, assistant, deputy, or otherwise, is authorized to
act for such officer or official with the same force and effect as if such officer or official had
performed such act; and

10.  That an attested copy of this Vote is to be filed with the minutes of this meeting,

A true copy, attest:
Town Clerk ’
Town of Bridgton




10/08/2020

12/22/2020
01/05/2021
TOWN OF BRIDGTON
FEE SCHEDULE
GENERAL GOVERNMENT
ReturNed ChECKS ......vcvviiiieerree s st censaasassrssansassnsssanesmasssesssesssssassasssssshessssensssassnenes $ 35.00
MMISC. COPIEE  .eueererernieceriririeseseeseeestres e sesssee st see st emtese shbesbsb e b sb s b s s sh b s e n b s e s b b s b b s e st m b s R s san st $ 0.50 per page
MISC. COPIES 11 X 17ttt sttt rb e s et sasn e sa s a e sn s nennen $ 1.00 per page
CEMETERY
Cemetery Lot Cost (Minimum 2 grave lot purchase) Resident/ Taxpayer........ (S 200.00) per site
Cemetery Lot Cost (Minimum 2 grave lot purchase) Non-Resident............... ($ 400.00) £ 500.00 per site
Cremation Lot Cost in Urn Garden — Resident/Taxpayer..........ccocoveiiinnnis (S 150.00) $ 200.00 per lot
Cremation Lot Cost in Urn Garden — Non-Resident...........c..ovevviieiinininnn. (S 200.00) per lot
Interment (Burial) or Disinterment (work week) Full Grave .............coceiiiiiinnnn, $ 500.00
Interment (Burial) or Disinterment (outside normal work week) Full Grave.....($ 550.00)
Interment (Burial) or Disinterment (work week) Cremation..........cc.ccovvvniiiiinenninne. $ 200.00
Interment (Burial) or Disinterment (outside normal work week) Cremation.....($ 225.00)
Administration Fee (may be applicable)......covviviririiiiiiiiiiiiiiii e $ 50.00
ASSESSING RECORDS
Individual property 1ecord Cards. .. cvu e $ 1.00
Transfer tax declaration...........ooovviieiiiiiniiici i $ 0.50 per page
Complete set of Tax Maps (Small and Large) Contact John E. O'Donnell & Associates
Individual Tax Map Sheets (11"X17") c.eoviiiiiiiiii e $1.00
(0771111012 o IS - O OO P $ 50.00 per list
Printed Commitment, owner by map or alpha....................oa. computer hour + $ 0.50 per page
Property PICtures. .. .ueueeeeiiieiee et Black & White $1.00 / Color. $ 2.00 per page
PrOPEItY DEOdS. .. ovvivvnirinerrirerieeeneee e ea e ta et e er et e e $ 1.50/page

*Data not available at the time of request will be provided as soon as it is ready. Payment in advance
Jfor fee specific items is required; on items where the fee is based on unknown number of hours
or pages, an estimate will be made and a deposit of 50% is required.*

LICENSES / PERMITS

Victualer - FAst FOOG. ... .uiuniiiiiiiie ittt ee e e e s e bca e e e $ 25.00

Victualer - Restaurant (under 50 seating)...........ccoveeiiiiniiiiiiiiii e, $£25.00

Victualer - Restaurant (over 50 seating).........c..cocoviiiiiiiiiiiiiiiniininiii e, $ 40.00

Outdoor Entertainment (Fee Set by Ordinance)........c.cooviviiiiienniniiiii i, $100.00
Liquor License — RENEWAL. ... ....vuiiiniriiiiieriiiniiiiiii i e e $ 25.00
Liquor License - Initial Application (includes advertising)..ooooiiiieiiinn, ($ 30.00)

Page 1 of 5



LICENSES / PERMITS (Continued)
Special Amusement Permit (includes advertising) .ovvoceerrnecesenersienneeee o (3 25.00) § 55.00

SpecialAvruserent Femmit-Advertioing $-30.00

115 -------------------------------------------------------------------------------- [N T A LAY |

MARIJUANA LICENSING FEE SCHEDULE

D S I S AT et ettt st e ee e seee e e essenmoieis e eemme ee e me e me s m e s mm e n e n e m e e mn e g e mn e mmme e mnnene $ 2.000.00
- Medical Marijuana Registered Dispensary

R A 0T, .t iut ittt et e et e taae ee et e e e et e e et s s e e et e e e ssa e s sa s se sas s saeeessneanannnneae $ 1.500.00

- Medical Use Marijuana Caregiver Retail Store
- Adult Use Marijuana Store

Medical Marijuana Caregiver Facility..........cocoueninienenenieneniiiieieiieeniiieieieneaeenen, $ 1.500.00
- Medical Marijuana Large-Scale Caregiver Operation
- Medical Marijuana Multiple Registered Caregiver Facility

Adult Use Cultivation Facility

-~ Tier 1 (canopy Up t0 500 81 . .iuuiieuiiitet it iettiassessiessneeisssesssssstoeoneoeannes $ 500.00

- Tier 2 {(canopy up t0 2,000 1) ... voerinnreireneerineieneerieereiereneintrzenniancanens $ 1.000.00
- Tier 3 (canopy up 10 7,000 SE) .ueuiriirie ittt et aie it raeasseeeinnassencaeass $ 1,500.00
- Tier 4 (canopy over 7,000 S} ......iieiiieiiii i ieieet e eieineieeeineaseeieaseneass $ 3,500.00

Manufacturing Facili

- Medical Marijuana Manufacturing Facility

- Medical Marijuana inherently Hazardous Substances Extraction Operation
- Adult Use Marijuana Products Manufacturing Facility

TSt O T s s ettt e ee st ettt e e e cee s e e e e e e e ae s e e s ta e s s taaas et aaaecannnacaeennns $ 1.000.00
- Medical Marijuana Testing Facility

- Adult Use Marijuana Testing Facility

Police Department AdminiStrative Fee. ... . uuerieeieirieiineieereeeiieteeeeesnraereensieesaeens $31.00
SEWER DEPARTMENT

Equivalent User Fee (Per Equivalent USer)........c...cciiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiinieeernneianeenannns. $ 98.80 per quarter
Initial Hook-up Charges (Residential) . imiiimiiirinoniirensinnnise s erneenssesenenso 5 600,00

Initial Hook-Up Charges (COmmETCIal) .......ovuvnureieinieiiinieiiiereeneieneeeeeierenensesenenns $ TBD
POLICE DEPARTMENT

LW REPOTE c..eeeiereeerurie et eeea e e e sessesresassasesb s e st ebes s abebebastesebeshebessere st smertsssrnnsrensensnann $ 5.00 per report
Concealed Weapon Permit (INEW) ...ciiciiveenireniinienniiiiiioireeereesseesessirsesesssssssssssenes $ 35.00
Concealed Weapon Permit (RENEWEL) .......c.coiicierierirecireree et seeeee s e seseseaessnesnesanens $20.00
Concealed Weapon Permit (Change of Address) or replacement card........c.ccooeeeuerrecrerennann $2.00

Crash REPOTLS ...cciuiieeriiiieicnini ettt sttt sttt e st sbe e s n et sttt et st en e et n $25.00

DOZ IMIPOUNG ....veveeieeeeceeirieee e serasee e sesee e s et ss s eas s s sas e ss st e sasserae e benenb s beneas $ 30.00

Parking TicKets =15 OfFEIISE ....ocovererreriereririeieiiiree s essts et se e een s bess s sesnasse s svebsanensnrenas $10.00

Parking Tickets -22¢ and subsequent OffenSes. ... .....vvvverrrerrineerrrionererereeerieneeennns $ 20.00

Parking Tickets — Interfering with plOWIng.........uveviriniiiiiiiiiiriiereiiee e eaeaeens $ 25.00
Fingerprints (one/two cards) Resident............ccoiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiii e, $5.00
Fingerprints {one/two cards) Non-Resident............ccooeviiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiieenieeeene $15.00

Sex Offenders Registry (Risk Assessment 30-60 minutes).......c..coveveveniiiiiniinnnninananns $25.00

Page 2 of b



*Additonal Requests for Information - costs/charges based on scope, time and materials involved.*
FIRE DEPARTMENT

| 10 = ¢ 14 1 A TP U USSP $ No Charge
CODE ENFORCEMENT

Ordinance/Regulations — Price per copy

Shoreland Zoning OTAINANCE. ......eeueeerrneerneenaincititierietreerneetaeeaeaeiaiesirtneinns $12.00
Shoreland Zoning Map (COloT)......veureeieeureeerereririiern et riererraarararaseennas $1.00
FLoOAPIAIN MAPS. .. .ueeererieeiinieeriieretiertsate s esiaueeeenresersessnaeariasaeannennaaennsss $3.00

Curfew Ordinance; Bicycle Ordinance; Special Amusement Ordinance; Outdoor Festival
Ordinance; Dog Control Ordinance; Skateboard Ordinance; Street Naming & Addressing
Ordinance; Automobile Graveyards, Junkyards & Automobile Recycling Business,

Ordinance Restricting Vehicle Weight...........ooivviiiiiiiiiiiiii e $1.00
Certain TruSt FUNAS. . vvvr it re e s e s araeienn et e as et aastsisaaenaasenanas $2.00
Alarm Ordinance, Site Plan Review Ordinance, Bear River Aquifer Ordinance; Willis

Brook Aquifer Protection Ordinance; Building and Razing Ordinance; Tower Ordinance,

Sewage Ordinance; Sign Ordinance; Floodplain Ordinance...........cooeeeiiniiiiiinin $ 5.00
Comprehensive PIAN..........uciuuiineiiiiii ettt s a e e e n e e e ens $ 14.00
COmPIehenSive SUMMALY .. ...u.viueiuniiesttireiarrrrebirsreaest s rearer e e terustr s $9.00
Subdivision REGUIATIONS. .. .. vuivsersereeereerneenenenn i earisear e enneaestrensanranaresasaeaees $ 10.00
Application Fees

Minor Site Plan Review Application (Departmental Review)........ooveieiiiiiiniin. $ 50.00

Major Site Plan Review Application (Site Plan of Development) Per Lot / Unit $ 100.00 + $ 250.00/(escrow)
Subdivision Application and Revisions Per Lot / Unit.........cc.cocoooniinnnen. $ 100.00 + $ 150.00 (escrow)
Tower APPHCAtion. .. .. viuuver et e e $ 100.00 + $ 250.00/(escrow)
Willis Brook and Bear River Aquifer Application............cooiiiiiiiiiinis $ 100.00 + $ 250.00/(escrow)
Appeals Board Application. ........c..vviuiiiuiiiiiiirii i iiinn e $ 250.00 +$ 500.00/(escrow)
Application for Flood Hazard Development Permit..............ovivemmmnnniii $ 25.00

Building Permit Fees

Minimum Permuit FEE. .. ouuuinirii ittt e e e e $ 25.00

New Construction or Additions (finished area)...........ccooiiiiiiiiiii $ 0.28 per sq. fi.
New Construction or Additions (unfinished area).........oooviiiiiiiiiiien $ 0.23 per sq. fi.
ANACHhEd GaATAZE. ... viniinieiitt vttt s a et $ 0.28 per sq. ft.
Detached GAIAZE. .. .ivuieiin e cteen et tier ettt b s e gt s et s e et s r et e e e enas $ 0.23 per sq. ft.
Commercial/IDAUSITIAL .. ..u vttt ettt et a e $ 0.30 per sq. ft.
Alteration or RENOVAONS. .......ccuviueeiiitirirerenin et ea et s e e s s raaraaa e $ 3.00 per thousand
10T o TU T TSP PP $ 0.23 per sq. ft.
Swimming Pools (in-ground)...........oeiiiiiiiiiii $ 0.23 per sq. ft.
Swimming Pools (@bove ground).........cocoviiiiiiiiiiii $ 0.23 per sq. fi.
RAZIIIE . .veieeeneeieere e eenn e eeeu s eren e aea s e ema e saa s e ea e s e b bt as e e e e sr e et r e e e e e $5.00
Occupancy Permit (New HOMES). ......c.uviuiiiuiiiiiiaiiin b s e e e e e $ 15.00
Communication Towers (greater than 70)..........cccoiiiiiiiiiiiniiiiini e $ 250.00
Communication Towers (less than 707).........ooeeiiiiiiiiiiii e $ 3.00 per thousand
Willis Brook and Bear River Aquifer Additional Building Permit Fee........................... $25.00

Page 3 of 5



Plumbing Permit Fees (per 22 MRSA 9 and MRSA 42 Section 110.0}

* A § 10.00 Administration Fee will automatically be added to any and all plumbing permit applications.
A 8 15.00 surcharge is required and payable to the Department of Environmental Protection, Water Quality
Improvement Fund, for all non-engineered subsurface wastewater disposal system permits. *

ENGINEEred SYStEM ....cucierieececrecrie sttt r e st ren e et s st $200.00+$ 10.00
Non-Engineered SYStem .......cccoccvvmminninimiins s $250.00+$ 10.00 + $ 15.00
Primitive SYSEEIM cuivviieiiniiiioiinieniiessieniiimmiissnsiisssisremesssmesmossmesseisnsssiesesses $ 100.00 + $ 10.00
Separate grey waste disposal fleld .........oecvecevriernirne s et s $35.00 +$10.00
Seasonal Conversion PErmit ..........ccv oot eneniren et e st e be st ee s sasans $50.00 +$10.00
VAITAIICE ..oueveeerericrieeestrtesrst s st e sest s et e saeesaessaestesesaesess s esas e e e emteats see e e saessenaesaesaesenerenssenetens $20.00

System Components (installed separately)

Alternative toilet (ONLY) ...cooirviriiiiiirirr e s $50.00 +$10.00
Disposal Field (engineered SYSLEIM) .......oveeirrerrureceriireerrisernesecsststesessressesessnsressessasssssesnsenns $ 150.00 + $ 10.00
Disposal Field (non-engineered SYSEM).....cviurreeeeererrerressessrersesessssssssaseesesssssesssssessssersrssseses $ 150.00 + $ 10.00
Treatment Tank (enGINEETEd SYSTEIM)uiuvcuiiriiriririiierrseimiresierssserserssserssissrassarsasssssssessessosssoress $80.00 +$10.00
Treatment Tank (non-engineered SYStEM) ........ccoceereiieeeererreiioniinsiieieissnisssenssieessesaness $ 150.00 + $ 10.00
HOLAING TANK .ceieriiereice e renieserenet e tetestrie st sreestesnee st s sos st e eo et sos st e s et s emtsesersbssesassesneesasaen $100.00 + $ 10.00
VATANCE ....eceevereercereruearreseeseransesstesessnentasassnastsesasssessssessensontessaessesotntasersestestesesersessessesesssans $20.00
Miscellaneous Other COMPONENLS .......ocvervireirerresresirersnseesesssiessessesessassassersesnsseseesssssesssssenss $30.00

New Internal Plumbing Code Fees (does not apply to Manufactured Housing)

Fixture Fee (IMINIMUM) ..ot sie e eeseesseseseesesesaese e e sesseneeneesessereeseesnenasennsen $ 40.00 + $ 10.00
FIXture FEE .covvvviniinininiineiiiinniiniiiissessissesnnsssessiesieses e sssssassssssssssssssssssanes $ 10.00 /per fixture + $ 10.00
Hook-up to existing SUbSUITACE SYSTEITL ...cccueriereorrircrerecre et svss e saes $10.00 + $ 10.00
Piping relocation with no New fIXtUIES ........cccccuemreerinricnrrere e crcer e oo $ 10.00 + $ 10.00
Permit tTANSTET. .....cceoveeeeeririeeriere st nt st st s reeteste st nsee st eseeseeseresen e sesess et sesotsensesersansrsasesns $ 10.00 + $ 10.00

*For Internal fixtures the charge is $10.00 per fixture or $40.00, whichever is greater*

PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT

SEEEE SIS .neeerniereerrteere s re e re st s s e s s e e sr st ea bt st s et n e s s $ 50.00 per sign
Driveway Entrance APPliCation........ccccreeccviererermancerieniesteeciesereesseneesessesseseesessessessesessaasans $ 25.00
Moose Pond Causeway Stone/Granite......c...vvuerrirerrrraneereanrersneenenns ($ 300.00 each)

RECREATION DEPARTMENT

Summer Programs

Swimming Lessons — Summer Only (Resident).............c.cooooiiniiiiiin. ($ 35.00) per session
Swimming Lessons — Summer Only (Non-Resident).............coovvieiiiineinnnns ($ 45.00) per session
Summer Camp (Resident)..........ooieiiiiiiii i (% 75.00) per week
SUIIMNIET SO DAL 1. vvt ittt et st s taeatae e ctaareeeeeesaasareesasaenreanrnennas ($ 30.00) per child
Spring Programs

Baseball/Softball.......c.ovieiriiii i e e (§ 40.00) per child

| T (01 - S PN ($ 40.00) per child

Page 4 of B



RECREATION DEPARTMENT (Continued)

Winter Programs
Basketball........oiiiiiiiiii i e r e nans (8 40.00) $ 45.00 per child
Fall Programs
Adult Flag Football. ...t cee et et e eae e ee e e e e e $ (TBA)
Soccer (Before June 30)......ccooiiiiiiiiiii e ($30.00/ % 45.00)
Soccer (After June 30)......vvevveenrreiniiraieriieeereririirrananeeeiaennens (% 45.00/ $ 65.00)
Year Round
MAA S CIBNC . . vttt ittt ettt ettt eee et teaneanrnrreersasatatrernsaransarnrns ($ 60.00) $ 70.00
50 $20.00
s |+ J OO $ (Price Varies)
AU TIPS, ettt it r e et e et e ettt e s e e e s e s e n e s e e e e e e e annenears $ (Price Varies)
TOWN HALL
Resident/Non-Profit Rental.........ocvivieiiiiiiiriiiiiiiieniiee e s cneneieenearananrerans $ 100.00 per day +
CUSTOAIAl FO. . v euniin ittt et ettt e et ie b et s e s eaeaneseaneenaanan $50.00
Non Resident/Profit Rental...........oiiiniiiiiiii it a e $ 200.00 per day +
CUSTOdIAl FE@. .. .ttt ettt ettt r e et e e e e e aas $ 50.00
TRANSFER STATION
SHCKETS (2 YEAT) onvverinenieeeen e etieteeeeeren e ensasnentneenerasansesensarssonseressensnsrnnnes $ 10.00
Commercial Haulers (annual fee).........c.cooiiiiiiiiiie e e $ 100.00
911110 ] 115 o1 PSP $ 0.10 per pound
BULK Y. .ottt et et r e et e e ea e e e et et ae et e e ae s $ 5.00 each item
.......................................... (8 1.50) each
............................................ ($ 3.00) each
Tires: (Commercial TIUCK) . .ovuuiuiriririeeeiten et e r e e e et ae e e e e caeaeeraneann $ 10.00 each
Tires (Commercial Truck) on wheel...........ooviiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiii i, $ 20.00 each
Large Equipment Tires: See Attendant
Itemns containing freon .......oviviieii i e ($ 10.00) each
Universal Waste (Items that contain mercury)
[0 2] I T PPN $ 0.75 each
B T B T PP $ 0.20 each
4 F OOt TUDE. ..ottt it e e e erer et s e s et e e e e e e c et a e e e ra e et aaan et eaean $ 0.35 each
30 oY T O PO $ 0.70 each
U Shape BUlbS. ...couiiieiiiiiiii ettt e vt e et e et e ettt e raas $ 0.70 each
B T53u 0o Ta P $ 1.00 each
IMEICUTY VAP0 . .t ettttienetteet e earat e et e et et eareratnesnstasresesnssaansnneenrenasserenens $ 1.00 each
Opening on a Closed Day (Contractors).........coeuvuieveriiieiiieniiieieeenienn. (% 60.00)
COmMPOSE TOT SalE. ..t ettt $ 10.00 per yard
Minimum payment ...........ccveevviieeerirnininenennn $5.00

*If Item is not listed there may not a fee but ask an attendant. All fees are subject to change without notice. *

Page 5 of 5



Town of Bridgton
3 Chase Street, Suite 1
Bridgton, ME 04009

Laurie L. Chadbourne, Town Clerk
Town Clerk’s Office

MEMORANDUM
To: Bridgton Board of Selectmen

Robert A. Peabody, Jr., Town Manager
David Madsen, Public Services Director

From: Laurie L. Chadbourne, E-911 Addressing Officeﬁo\/d
Date: December 29, 2020 '
Re: New Road Name
The property owner of Map 13 Lot 10A has proposed the following names for the private road:
First Choice: Starry Lane
Second Choice: Pond View

Third Choice: Evergreen Extension

This office recommends approval of Starry Lane and Cumberland County E911 Dispatch Center supports this
recommendation.

Thank you for your consideration.

Attachments: Proposed Street Name Request Application
Location Maps

Phone: (207) 647-8786 + Fax: (207) 647-8789 » Email: lchadbourne@bridgtonmaine.org



Application Fee: $50.00/per sign
Paid

Town of Bridgton
Three Chase Street, Suite 1, Bridgton, Maine 04009
207-647-8786
Proposed Street(s) Name Request

AsperTheStreetNa.mingandAddresSingOrdinanceadoptedonJune 12, 1996 at the Annual Town
Meeting “Section 7.b” New Subdivisions. Any prospective subdivider shall show a proposed road
name(s) in accordance with the provisions of this Ordinance, Final epproval shall be granted by the
Board of Selectmen following consultation and pre-approval by the E-911 Addressing Officer,
Approved road name shall be shown on the mylar prior to final approval and signature by the Bridgton
Planning Board,

Date: / 2// r/ b 3"
Applicant Name: /h ﬁﬂ—'ﬁ»\/ nWESoLalss T

Applicant Address: ___ 7B\ A st HLeIRT ME 4732
Applicant Phone Number: _ 47 245 /P

Map 17 Lot oA

Subdivision Name (If Applicable): EVELGEE 2D
Total Distance of Proposed Roads) 310 fut
Proposed Street Name(s)  |. STALCY  LANE
2 PIN®  Vrgw
4 BVBLfeoen  gxrpnss
| %@/ 12/5 e
Applicant/Owner Signature Date
Lo Lrotio (235 2
Reviewedby | O\ ric (. C hoelinmwme. Date
Approved By:
Town Manager for Board of Selectmen Date

NOTE: Fees for necessary street sign(s) is determined in the Town of Bridgton Fee Schedule and is
due and paysble by the applicant.  Purchase and installation of the street sign(s) will be the
responsibility of the Town of Bridgton Public Works Department.



| URKING) 1 PalspoA) | ‘B 4 PeIBIRUE] B) 107 BU UALM JOIEMIBLC JO/PUR GOUNGS BIRD B} o) uewl] ag Skawe priout 1pe. | Jexey '84308s 'VES Yaan

Jepingddy g SIDany
1enepy ‘ak3089 'va4 vasN (eousialoy) SOIPOQISIBAA
wy 1o 600 oo 0
T R {aouaiaey) speoy (eouslajey) |eoled ]
W LLD 900 £00 0

PISviL Wd £1:80:¢ "L20Z9/)

dey gapn SID04Y



Town of Bridgton
3 Chase Street, Suite 1
Bridgton, ME 04009

Laurie L. Chadbourne, Town Clerk
Town Clerk’s Office

MEMORANDUM
To: Bridgton Board of Selectmen
Robert A. Peabody, Jr., Town Manager O(\/
David Madsen, Public Services Director p\
From: Laurie L. Chadbourne, E-911 Addressing Officer
Date: December 29, 2020
Re: New Road Name
The property owner of Map 2 Lot 09 has proposed the following hames for the private road:
First Choice: Dala Road
Second Choice: Dala House Road

Third Choice: Titus Road

This office recommends approval of Dala Road and Cumberland County E911 Dispatch Center supports this
recommendation.

Thank you for your consideration.

Attachments: Proposed Street Name Request Application
Location Maps

Phone: (207) 647-8786 + Fax: (207) 647-8789 + Email: ichadbourne@bridgtonmaine.org



Application Fee: $50.00/per sign
Paid_ 5> -7

Town of Bridgton
Three Chase Street, Suite 1, Bridgton, Maine 04009
207-647-8786
Proposed Street(s) Name Request

As per The Street Naming and Addressing Ordinance adopted on June 12, 1996 at the Annual Town
Meeting “Section 7.b” New Subdivisions. Any prospective subdivider shall show a proposed road
neme(s) in accordance with the provisions of this Ordinance. Final approval shall be granted by the
Board of Selectmen following consultation and pre-approval by the E-911 Addressing Officer,
Approved road name shall be shown on the mylar prior to final approval and signature by the Bridgton
Planning Board.

Date: 12’9*-3 2oL

Applicant Name: ﬂb+WuAt56@mMﬂﬁjﬂ- /[%kakua-iﬂl
Applicant Address: 555 S %«Qé:}-br\ (Rd %8&%\%:\ &
Applicant Phone Number: _ 2.0 7 — 595 — (RF<

M & e O

Subdivision Name (If Applicable): N/A - Adi\m{_(—&‘ orinkd L’) LLC——% M

Total Distance of Proposed Road(s) '/ o pmile
Proposed Street Name(s) v&kﬁ 17\00(.\.

bc\\ox House Qd)\é_
TiHus Road
- [2-2% - La2o

Applicant/Owner Signature Date
,QMCP\GULWU\, 224 Do
Reviewedby [ Olice e L C horelbourna Date

Approved By:

Town Manager for Board of Selectmen Date

NOTE: Fees for necessary street sign(s) is determined in the Town of Bridgton Fee Schedule and is
due and paysble by the applicant. Purchase and installation of the street sign(s) will be the
responsibility of the Town of Bridgton Public Works Department.



| ueung  prepoos | pejupd s pes)suR) 5] BIEP aL} LaYM JOJEUBLO Jo/pUE SN0 &8P BL 0} UeAE 8q SKeme pinoys ypug | yosoo|y \exken
Bpungddy gam S0y

YOS BB “aiz00) (souassjay) speoy
._|.r|T|I|,|Ts.o No.cu_ o* (sauale)ey) |9oled _H_
Ak Wd BVBE:L ‘1 Z0Z//L
182'T1

dep gap SID2IY




_buo
)
-
DL
e
» @




Town of Bridgton
3 Chase Street, Suite 1
Bridgton, ME 04009

Laurie L. Chadbourne, Town Clerk
Town Clerk’s Office

MEMORANDUM
To: Bridgton Board of Selectmen

Robert A. Peabody, Jr., Town Manager
David Madsen, Public Services Director

From: Laurie L. Chadbourne, E-911 Addressing o?e@f/
Date: December 29, 2020
Re:  New Road Name
The property owner of Map 19 Lot 35 has proposed the following names for the private road:
First Choice: Fairway Drive
Second Choice: Mulligan Way

Third Choice: Eagle Drive

The first choice Fairway Drive is similar to Faraway Drive. This office recommends approval of Mulligan Way
and Cumberland County E911 Dispatch Center supports this recommendation.

Thank you for your consideration.

Attachments: Proposed Street Name Request Application
Location Maps

Phone: (207) 647-8786 + Fax: (207) 647-8789 +« Email: lchadbourne @bridgtonmaine.org



Application Fee: $50.00/per sign
Paid

Town of Bridgton
Three Chese Strest, Suite i, Bridgton, Maine 34009
207-647-8786
Proposed Street(s) Mame Request

As per The Street Naming and Addressing Ordinance adopted on Juns 12, 1996 at the Annual Town
Meeting “Section 7.b” New Subdivisions. iAny prospective subdivider shall show » proposed road

Date: LX& 1+ RO, JoR D

Applicant Nazwe: jm A€ Poawy Sees e .

Applicant Address; 5t Blee K /Ld"*‘ “ ~ R = '\(} Mic_
Applicant Phone Number: \2"7) 29 -0 AT
vp (9 Lt 73 /
Subdivision Name (¥f Applicable): '
Total Distancs of Proposed Road(s) /X 00 /. éﬁ/ﬂ X )

. . {
Proposed Strect Name(s) /24~ &/AY v e
Bt 4, [igan Wy

A f

[

Lagle Drll o
7/

) e _ 230 foc

—f—

Ag@' Ywiaer Signatute ‘

Reviewed by | O 4rce L (el homr s Date
Approved By:
Town Ivianager for Board of Selectmen Date

NOTE: ¥ees for fiecessary street sign(s) is determined in the Town of Bridgton Fee Schedule and is
due and payable hy the applicant. Purchase and installation of the street sign(s) will be the
responsitilisy of e Town of Bridgton Public Works Department.



Tumueg g i | “peupd S| BIRR By LM, J1BUFHI0 S0/0UR BOMOS EYED 81 0] VAS 3G SABMIE DINYS 1AL | B 'BAZ06S) VG YASH

Jepngddy qoM SIDaN
043009 'vs4 Vs (soualayay) |eosed ]
wy il 5000 00 1} —_
U A (e2uasajey) speoy JinsaJ Aieny™ (| jaored Aq Uyoieag _H_
Wpo 80°¢ g0o 0

vig'y) Wd €¢:95°} "1Z0e/9/

dey qaM S9Ny



Bridgton Pondicherry Park Stewardship 01/07/2021
10:21 AM Committee Roster Page 1

Name Edwards, Daniel Title Member of Subcommittee for Park
Maintenance
Address 83 Portland Road

Bridgton ME 04009

E-Mail dsedwardsart@gmail.com

Work

Home (207)831-8092

Cell

Other

Name Evans, Jon Title Alternate

Address 31 Evans Road

Bridgton ME 04009

E-Mail stewardship@lelt.org

Work

Home

Cell (207)632-8510

Other

Name Hayes, Leigh Title Alternate

Address 14 Pleasant Street

Bridgton ME 04009

E-Mail Imachayes@gmail.com

Work

Home (207)647-9540

Cell

Other

Name Jewett, Mary Title Lakes Environmental Association

Committee Chairman
Address 110 Pond Road

Bridgton ME 04009

E-Mail mary@leamaine.org

Work

Home (207)647-8580

Cell

Other

Name Klausner, Rick Title Loon Echo Alernate Representative

Address 4 Kezar Heights Road

Bridgton ME 04009

E-Mail rklausn1@gmait.com
Work

Home (207)461-2441

Cell

Other



Bridgton Pondicherry Park Stewardship 01/07/2021
10:21 AM Committee Roster Page 2
Name Lagoda, Mark Title Town of Bridgton Representative
Address 24 SKILLIN CIRCLE
BRIDGTON ME 04009
E-Mail MARKLAGODA@GMAIL.COM
Work
Home
Cell (207)595-9219
Other
Name Twarog, Paul Title Town of Bridgton Alternate/ Board
Liason
Address 4 Hillcrest Ave,
Bridgton ME 04009
E-Mail selectmantworog@bridgtonmaine.org
Work
Home
Cell (207)595-8209

Other



Committee Agreement
Pondicherry Park Stewardship Committee

WHEREAS, Loon Echo Land Trust, Inc. (“LELT) conveyed certain lots or parcels of land in the
Town of Bridgton, Cumberland County, Maine (“Pondicherry Park™) to the Town of Bridgton
(“Town"), by deed dated June 27, 2012 and recorded in the Cumberland County Registry of
Deeds;

WHEREAS, said deed reserved to LELT a perpetual conservation casement (“*Conservation
Easement”) protecting Pondicherry Park, dated June 27, 2012 and recorded in the Cumberland
County Registry of Deeds:

WHEREAS, the Conservation Easement provides for the execution of a committee agreement in
order to establish the Pondicherry Park Stewardship Committee (“Committee™). and this
agreement (“Comimittce Agreement™) hereby fulfills said requirement;

WHEREAS, Lakes Environmental Association (“LEA™) has collaboraied with LELT and the
Town in the acquisition of and planning for the Pondichetry Park project:

NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual promises exchanged in this Committee
Agreement, the parties hereby agree as follows:

t. PURPOSES
The Purpose of the Committee is to develop and amend the Pondicherry Park Management
Plan (“Management Plan™) and implement the management activities, all in accordance with
the terms and restrictions of the Conservation Easement. under the direction of the Town of
Bridgton.

2. APPOINTING MEMBERS
2.1. The following organizations and entities are designated as the Appointing Members

(*“Appointing Member™):

2.1.1. Loon Echo Land Trust, Inc., a Maine nonprofit corporation qualified as exempt
from federal income tax under Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code
(IRC), baving a mailing address of 8 Depot Street, Suite 4. Bridgton, Maine
04009; and:

. Lakes Environmental Association. a Maine nonprofit corporation qualified as
exempt from federal income tax under Section 501(c)(3) of the IRC, having a
mailing address of 230 Main Street, Bridgton. Mainc 04009; and

2.1.3. Town of Bridgton, a body corporate and politic organized and operating under

the laws of the State of Maine, with a mailing address of Three Chase St., Suite 1,
Bridgton, Maine 04009.

[
st
[C8)



2.2,

Additional Appointing Members may be admitted upon unanimous approval of the
then current Appointing Members.

3. COMMITTEE COMPOSITION

3.1

3.2.

3.3.

Committee Members. LELT and LEA shall each have the right to appoint up to one
(1) individual, and the Town shall have the right to appoint up to three (3) individuals,
to serve as regular committee members (“Commitiee Members™) for all purposes of
conducting Committee business.

Alternate Committee Members. Each Appointing Member shall also have the right to
appoint up to one (1) alternate member (“Altemate Committee Member™) and shall,
by approval of the Chairperson, vote in the absence of the Committec Member until
adjournment of that meeting.

Subcommittees. The Committee may establish subcommittees (“Subcommittee”) as
working groups to help accomplish its Purposes. All Subcommittees are required to
bring their recommendations to the Committee for approval. Subcommittees may
have as many members as the Comumittee deemed necessary, however, should there
be more than two (2) persons on a Subcommitice, all agendas must be posted seven
(7) days in advance of their meeting (as described in Section 3.3.11) with a public
record created within ten (10) days afier the meeting (as described in Section 3.3.9).

4. COMMITTEE ADMINISTRATION

4.1,

4.2,

4.3,

4.4.

4.5.

4.6.

Terms. At the time this Committec Agreement is implemented and the Commitiee is
formed, each Committee Member shall be assigned to serve a one (1), two(2) or three
(3) year term. Such terms shall be assigned to each Commitiee Member by a random
drawing and at least one (1) of the Town’s designated Committee Members shall
initially serve the one (1) year term. The other terms to be assigned at random include
two (2) year terms and three (3) year terms. At the expiration of these assigned terms,
each successive Comimittee Member shall be appeinted for a term of three (3) years.
Voting. The Committee shall make their decisions by a majority vote of at least sixty
(60) percent of the total number of Committee Members considered present at the
meeting.

Chairperson. The Committee shall elect a Chairperson (“Chairperson™), Vice
Chairperson and a Recorder (“Recorder”™) to serve for a term of one (1) year.
Quorum. Sixty (60} percent of the total number of Committee Members shall be
required to constitute a quorum for the transaction of Committee business at any
meeting. I'a quorum is not present when a duly called or held meeting is convened,
the Chairperson may appoint the designated Alternate Committee Member to serve
until adjournment of that meeting. Committee Members using an integrated audio-
visual interactive media may be considered present for the purposes of establishing a
quorum and voting.

Meetings. Meetings of the Comumittee shall be open to the public. The Committee
shall hold at least four (4) quarterly meetings per calendar vear.

Recording. The Recorder shall mainiain the public record of the meetings of the
Committee and such public record shall be made available to the public within ten

(g8 ]



(10) calendar days after the date of the meeting. Such recordings shall include the
date, time and location of the meeting; persons present; motions made and resulting
vote (initialing the first and last name of the dissenting voter(s)); time adjourned; and
any other information that is appropriate, with sufficient detail to adequately describe
the key points of the issues and basis for recommendations or decisions made.

4.7. Reporting. The Committeg, preferably through the Chairperson, shall provide a
written or verbal executive summary of the Committees activities to the Select Board
following each meeting of the Committee.

4.8. Right To Know Law- Al meetings of the Committee and Subcommittee (if greater
than two (2) persons) shall be subject to the Right to Know Law (Freedom of
Information Act) with agendas to be posted at least seven (7) days in advance of the
meeting.

5. COMMITTEL RESPONSIBILITIES

5.1 The Committee and any assigned Subcommittees shall be responsible for the following
tasks, activities and goals. Such tasks, activities and goals include but are not limited to
the following:

* Assure the implementation of the Management Plan,

Oversee the voluntary efforts within and for Pondicherry Park,

Maintain public information on Pondicherry Park issues,

Develop and assist in Pondicherry Park related fundraising activities,

Record and report the status of work to the Select Board at least quarterly.

Record and report any violations within Pondicherry Park to the appropriate

authorities,

¢ Keep current on all park and recreational related management activitics for

similar parks,

* Recommend additional activities and projects to the Select Board for authority

1o proceed.

6. REVIEW OF COMMITTEE AND COMMITTEE MEMBERS

6.1 Committee Review. The Appointing Members, together, shall review and evaluate the
effectiveness of the Committee at anytime, but not less than every five (5) years. The
review and evaluation shall include consideration of the Committee size; the scope of its
assigned responsibilities: and the overall performance and achievement of the
responsibilities. After such review, the results shall be reported to the Select Board prior to
making any changes or amendments 1o this Committee Agreement.

6.2 Committee Member Review. The Commitiee shall review the performance of its
individual Committee Members annually by using a self assessment tool to assure each
individual Committee Member’s cominued participation, effectiveness and success on the
Committee. Such self assessment tool shall take into consideration the removal of any
Committee Member who has more than three (3) unexcused absences annually. All review
results shall be provided to the Select Board within ten (10) days after the review. If the
Select Board believes action should be taken to remove a8 Commitiee Member, the Select



Board shali call a meeting of the Appointing Members and such Committee Member may
be removed by a unanimous approval of then said Appointing Members.

7. CONFLICT RESOLUTION

7.1. The Appointing Members recognize the need to establish a procedure that permits the
resolution of conflicts that may arise amongst the parties as to the roles,
responsibilities and interpretations of the Committee Agreement and operations of
Pondicherry Park. To that extent the following has been established:

7.1.1, Contlicts amongst the Committee Members shall be directed to the Select
Board for resolution,
7.1.2. Conflicts between the Committee and the Select Board shall be directed to
the Sclect Board,
7.1.3. When conflicts amongst the Appointing Members require a third party
intervention, the costs shall be split equally amongst the Appointing
Members.

7.2. The selection of a third party to either hear an appeal by any of the Appointing
Members or 10 mediate a resolution shall include contacting the Maine Municipal
Assaciation (MMA) to determine if they will provide a neutral third party. Absent of
the MMA providing a person, the parties may contact a mediation group
recommended by the MMA or a similar group such as the American Arbitration
Association in the attempt 10 select a third party by other mutually agreeable means to
avoid a protracted Jegal disagreement,

8. COORDINATION WITH MANAGEMENT PLAN AND CONSERVATION
EASEMENT

8.1. Notwithstanding any part of this Committee Agreement, the Town is responsible for
enforcement of laws in Pondicherry Park, and abiding by the terms of the
Management Plan and the Conservation Fasement.

8.2. Notwithstanding any part of this Committee Agreement. LELT has the unilateral right
to monitor and enforce the terms of the Conservation Easement in accordance with
the terms of Paragraph 9 thereof.

9. FINANCIAL MATTERS

9.1. Adequate funds to meet the relevant terms of the Conservation Easement and
Management Plan are a critical component to the success of Pondicherry Park. The
Town of Bridgton will be diligent in its annual recommendation to the Annual Town
Meeting to secure appropriate funding for annual maintenance and management.

10. LEGAL STATUS

10.1. This Committee Agreement shall not be deemed to create any general relationship of
agency, partnership, or joint venture amony the parties hereto, and Appointing



Members shall make no such representation 1o anyone. The Committee shall exist as a
standing committee of the Town.

11. AMENDMENT

11.1.This Committee Agreement will be reviewed by the Appointing Members from time
to time and may be amended by a majority vote of the Appointing Members.

12. MISCELLANEQUS
12.1. This Committee Agreement may be separately signed in counterpart originals.
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Members, by their duly authorized representatives, have
signed and sealed this Committee Agreement as of the dates indicated below.

MEMBERS:
Loon Echo Land Trust, Inc.

-
e W &'2 \"‘ e (g [P &Mm
|S:a By: MNerrvyva e, Mhe et
Its: R, dent

Lakes Environmental Association

AL th;,.l(._-l.),.. -
te By:

B)/: M Yemedd ‘ erfountt
Its: 4o Moanng k-

Date



TOWN OF BRIDGTON COMMITTEE APPLICATION
3 Chase Street, Suite 1
Bridgton, Maine 04009
207-647-8786

www.bridgtenmaine.ors
Interested in participating on the I&L ij [ }l' “j Committee.

Applicant’s Name: Kﬂchd }’M,‘I[dr .
Address: O ¢ Funkin Valle, D Bf('éﬁ_h’h ME 64609
| U7

/ |
Phone (Day): Te1-221-5OKYF (Evening) _ (51 e )
E-mail address: ¥ c.m £-7 5 € gimai [con,

Personal background information (education, related experience, etec.) Becheloy o F
Masttsr of Libricy r Lo 2 prwto 701

A’f’h /BAW"“W’A Co l“CJLI (O/vu—\éu'l UM?\/,) Scitnme [ﬂni‘“urg UM!V )
’ “r

Occupation: __ /} rebhivist+ & L1 bra e

What goal and objectives do you have for this Committee? 7¢ S« pyer FFhe lovnmtle s
]y\q'ob/a}-ﬂn-}" MI$ST 0 fo 1N Crta A COMmhmltj rate. dﬁrtbyc///rkj rednce /3’/0,(4/

(;051';’ An"{ ma ke Lo WY tlﬂr"")éhj % Fhe fowy\ .IJ&XG{, Oin /4*)‘/’ Atjf'/ﬁcﬁesl‘,ﬂo )J'Cj

OtherInformgtlon As an avid ’“’90/‘9// C"WI/”S”"’" FCitiztin ConCepncd
Wwith +he veduc Fpn o our colle cfroe weSt ¢ ih lM'oﬁC-‘f—M M{qw'nhmmtd‘-
o f"«"g“"’\ﬁ“la £l oot Fhe msSRN o 0 Commi Hee .

Availability for Meetings: [ Late Afternoons E/Evenings L[] Weekdays

MZ——ﬂl jhl\p\‘r,‘ / j /20 2’

Applicant’s Signature Date 7




FOR MUNICIPAL USE ONLY
Application received on O | /.0 /20 2|

Application received by ‘_Q C_ _(initials)

Board of Selectmen will consider this application on _© ‘ﬁ/ [ X /20_ S\

Applicant was:
O appointed for the following term

[ not appointed

Date: / _ /20

Municipal Officers/Board of Selectmen:

* Liston E. Eastman, Chairman

* Glenn R. Zaidman, Vice-Chairman

* Paul Tworog

* G, Frederick Packard

* Carmen E. Lone

Applicant Notified of Board decision on: / _/20

Applicant Notified by (initials)

This form to be returned to the Municipal Clerk for filing.

date created: 02/2013
date modified: 08/2020



Bridgton Recycling Committee Roster 01/07/2021

10:21 AM Page 1
Name Chappell, Sally Title Chairman
Address 60 Punkin Valley Dr,
Bridgton ME 04009
E-Mail beepbeep207@roadrunner.com
Work
Home (207)647-8154
Cell
Other
Name Fitzcharles, Kate Title

Address 334 Kansas Road

Bridgton ME 04009

E-Mail katie-fitzy @yahoo.com

Work

Home (207)647-5570

Cell (207)890-5462

Other

Name Johnson, Therese Title

Address 478 Upper Ridge Rd.

Bridgton ME 04009

E-Mail johnson479@roadrunner.com
Work
Name Joss, Donna Title

Address 27 Milbrook Road

Bridgton Me 04009

E-Mail djoss@worcester.edu

Work

Home

Cell (207)803-2124

Other

Name McDevitt, Maureen Title

Address 15 Cushman Lane

Bridgton ME 04009

E-Mail mmcd1952@gmail.com
Work

Home (207)809-0978

Cell (207)461-3090

Other



TOWN OF BRIDGTON
RECYCLING COMMITTEE

CHARGE, MISSION AND AUTHORITY

NARRATIVE: The Town of Bridgton operates a transfer station that has the capacity to accept
separated recyclable materials from the waste stream. Over the course of years the recycling
efforts have improved to the current practice of “Single Sort” which further encourages the
separation of recyclables and has the ability to reduce the Town’s overall costs associated with
disposal. To guide the Select Board in the matters of waste streams and recycling, a committee
was established.

MISSION AND CHARGE: The Recycling Committee is charged with the efforts to improve the
recycling rate of the Town while reducing the disposal costs associated with the solid waste
stream. Committee members shall become knowledgeable in the general operations of the
transfer station, methods of disposal and recycling. Working with the Station Manager, town
staff and Ecomaine (or other future companies or business’ handling the Town’s solid waste
disposal) as well as the community, the Committee shall recommend to the Select Board those
policies, practices and procedures that might assist the Town in reducing its disposal costs. The
Committee shall recommend any ordinance changes necessary to support the reduction of solid
waste disposal costs, improve recycling opportunities and rates and provide other
recommendations for consideration by the Select Board.

AUTHORITY: The Committee shall report to the Select Board at least quarterly, the work and
progress they have achieved on various assignments and issues. As an advisory committee, the
Recycling Committee makes recommendations to the Board for consideration. The Committee
may request volunteers to assist their efforts, however such persons are not considered voting
members of the Committee. The Committee may request additional authorization from the Select
Board for specific activities.

PROCESS AND COMPLIANCE: Every member of the Committee shall comply with
existing state law and the policies and procedures of the town including but not limited to the
conduct and notice of meetings, the Town’s Ethics and Guidelines Policy, conflict of interest
laws and the Town Personnel Policies.

APPOINTMENTS: Members are appointed by the Select Board on an annual basis, usually in
January of each year. The Board may also appoint members during the year as they deem
necessary.

CREATED: 11/28/12



MEETINGS: The Committee shall hold regular public meetings, be responsible for the creation
and posting of all agendas and the creation of the public record of each meeting in accordance
with the prevailing state law. Such records shall be forwarded to the Select Board and any other
entities they are working with.

AMENDMENTS: The Select Board may amend this Mission and Charge as they deem
appropriate,

CREATED: 11/28/12



ECO MAINE

INTERLOCAL SOLID WASTE
AGREEMENT

Dated as of December 1, 2005




ECO MAINE

INTERLOCAL SOLID WASTE AGREEMENT

This AGREEMENT is being made and entered into between the CITIES and
TOWNS listed in Appendix A hereto, which elect to execute this Agreement, hereinafier
collectively referred to as the “Participating Municipalities,” all being duly organized
municipal corporations under the applicable laws of the State of Maine.

WHEREAS: The said Participating Municipalities desire to authorize the
incorporation of ECO Maine as a non-capital stock nonprofit corporation under the
provisions of Title 30-A, Chapter 115, Title 13-B and Title 38, Section 1304-B(5) of the
Maine Revised Statutes, for the purpose of carrying out a solid waste management
program for the mutual benefit of said Participating Municipalities.

NOW THEREFORE: It is hereby mutually agreed by and between the

undersigned Participating Municipalities as follows:

I PARTICIPATING ICIPALITIE
MUTUALLY AGREE AS FOLLOWS:

1. That the purpose of this AGREEMENT is to provide for the acquisition of
real and personal property necessary to the management of solid waste and to establish
and carry out a program of solid waste management for: (a) the management of such
solid waste as may be generated within the boundaries of the parties at rates establis}aed
pursuant to Paragraph 6(G); or (b) as may be generated elsewhere when the
management of such solid waste is accepted by a majority vote of the hereinafter named
Board, at rates established by the Board.

2. That this AGREEMENT shall remain in full force and effect until
terminated by withdrawal of all the remaining parties or by dissolution.

3. That there shall be and is hereby established and created, pursuant to the
provisions of Title 30-A, Chapter 115; Title 13-B; and Title 38, Section 1304-B(5) of

the Maine Revised Statutes, as amended, a non-capital stock nonprofit corporation



under the name of "ECO Maine" ("ECO Maine"), to conduct the cooperative
undertaking contemplated by this AGREEMENT and to exercise, through its Board of
Directors (the "Board") and on behalf of the Participating Municipalities, the powers
herein delegated to it for the-operation of a regional solid waste management system. It
is intended that said corporation will qualify as a public waste disposal corporation
under the provisions of Title 38, Section 1304-B, Subsection 5 of the Maine Revised
Statutes, as amended and as an entity whose obligations bear interest excludable from
gross income under Section 103 of the Internal Revenue Code, as amended, and whose
exercise of the powers conferred upon it herein shall be deemed to constitute the
performance of an essential public function.

4, The Board shall, at an annual meeting to be held each year, elect from its
membership a Chair, Vice-Chair, Secretary and a Treasurer and such other officers as it
may desire and shall adopt By-Laws and rules for the conduct of its meetings and the
other affairs of the Board and the corporation.

Bl ECO Maine, through its Board, may exercise, on behalf of the Participating
Municipalities, those powers as are hereinafter set forth which are necessary or
convenient to the accomplishment of the purposes stated herein and which are permitted
by law to be exercised by the Participating Municipalities, individually or jointly. Such
delegated powers are as follows;

A. To purchase, lease as lessor, rent, hold, own, maintain, operate, lease as
lessee or convey any and all real and personal property or any easement or
interest therein all as may be necessary or convenient for its purposes,
Ownership of any right, title or interest therein may be held by ECO Maine
or jointly by the Participating Municipalities.

B.  To plan, construct, equip, operate, and maintain, either directly or by
contract with another party, any solid waste facility or project deemed

desirable or necessary.



To contract with any person, firm, corporation, partnership, or other entity,
private, public, governmental, or otherwise, for services, management,
work, material, or property, and to adopt or alter rules, regulations or
procedures for the procurement thereof.

To adopt or alter rules for the management of solid waste.

To employ or arrange for the employment of such persons as are required
for the purposes stated herein.

To receive and accept from, or contract with, the Federal, State and
Municipal governments, and other public or private agencies, for donations,
loans, grants, gifts, or other assistance for solid waste management and in
such contract agree to be bound by all applicable provisions of Federat,
State and Municipal statutes and regulations as the case may be.

To borrow such sums of money on such terms and conditions as it shall
deem desirable or necessary from time to time from any federal, state,
municipal or other governmental entity, including, but not limited to, any
public or quasi-public authority, agency, or instrumentality thereof or from
any public or private lending or financial institution, and to secure such
borrowing by any pledge, mortgage, lien or other encumbrance of any
revenues or real or personal property of ECO Maine, which it shall deem
desirable or necessary to provide in connection therewith,

To allocate all costs of operation of the solid waste management program to
the Participating Municipalities on the basis of the percentage of solid
waste generated in such municipalities and as otherwise herein provided by
charging each of the Participating Municipalities a uniform unit cost per ton
of solid waste, which shall be so established each year by the Board as, to
the extent possible, will assure sufficient income to meet the cost of solid
waste management for the ensuing year. Such annual operating expenses

shall also include unfunded capital outlay, if any, insurance, taxes, rentals,



and necessary reserves for contingencies as determined by the Board, but
not to exceed in any year five percent (5% of the total operating budget.
Until the first fiscal year of operation has been completed, said uniform unit
cost shall be computed on the basis of estimated amounts of solid waste to
be processed. Following the first full fiscal year of operation, said uniform
unit cost shall be computed based upon actual amounts of solid waste
processed from each Participating Municipality in the preceding year as
determined from Board records. The Board may require advance payment
of such operating costs for the first fiscal year of operation,

To make expenditures for and contract with respect to capital items from
funds provided pursuant to Section 8.

To contract with persons, corporations, districts, other municipalities or
other legal entities, both inside and outside the boundaries of the
Participating Municipalities, parties hereto, and with the State of Maine,
United States Government, and any agency of either, to provide for
management of solid waste at rates established by the Board.

To receive, loan and disburse funds for any purpose contemplated by this
AGREEMENT.

To issue notes, bonds, debentures or other debt obligations which it deems
necessary or desirable to carry out the purposes of this AGREEMENT
including, without limitation, obligations which bear interest excludable
from gross income under Sections 103 and 141 of the Internal Revenue
Code of 1986, as amended, including obligations which bear such tax
exempt interest and which are authorized to be issued under the provisions
of Title 10, Chapter 110, Subchapter IV of the Maine Revised Statutes, it
being the intent of the Participating Municipalities to empower ECO Maine
to issue such obligations authorized by Title 10, Chapter 110, Subchapter
IV of the Maine Revised Statutes by virtue of the power given to ECO



6.

Maine hereby pursuant to Title 30-A, Chapter 115 of the Maine Revised
Statutes.
ECO Maine, through its Board, and on behalf of the Participating

Municipalities, shall:

A

Plan, construct, equip, operate and maintain a solid waste management
program for the benefit of the Participating Municipalities, parties hereto,
or residents thereof.

Serve as a mutual forum to identify, discuss, study, and bring into focus
regional solid waste problems and needs.

Serve as a vehicle for the collection and exchange of solid waste
information of regional concern and interest. Provide continuing
organizational machinery to insure effective solid waste system operation,
communication and coordination among Participating Municipalities.
Provide continuing organizational machinery to insure effective solid waste
system operation, communication and coordination among Participating
Municipalities.

Foster, develop and review policies, plans and priorities for the solid waste
program.

Develop a Uniform Solid Waste Ordinance to be submitted to Participating
Municipalities.

On or before April 1 of each year, prepare and submit to the municipal
officers of the Participating Municipalities an itemized estimate of the
expenditures and the anticipated revenues for the following Fiscal Year,
which shall be from July 1st through June 30th of each year. Such estimates
shall include the following:

(1 Anticipated Revenues. An itemized estimate of anticipated

revenues during the ensuing fiscal year from each source.



(2) Estimate of Expenditure. An itemized estimate of expenditures for
each classification for such ensuing fiscal year.

(3) Actual Receipts. After the first year of operation, an itemized
statement of all actual receipts from all sources to and including
January 31 of the previous fiscal year, with estimated receipts
from such sources shown for the balance of such year.

4) Actua] Expenditures. After the first year of operation, an itemized
statement of all actual expenditures to and including January 31% of
the previous fiscal year, with estimated expenditures shown for the
balance of such year.

(8) Cost Per Ton. The estimated uniform unit cost per ton of solid

waste to be charged for the ensuing fiscal year.

On or before July first of each year, the Board shall adopt a final budget for
the ensuing Fiscal Year which shall be itemized in the same manner as the
estimate of expenditures and revenues. The budget shall include the
amount of any deficit or anticipated deficit for the current year's operation.
Such budget shall be submitted forthwith to the municipal officers of the
Participating Municipalities and shall include an allocation of the annual
costs of operation for the determination of which provision is made in
Section 5(H). Each Participating Municipality shall pay not later than the
15® day of the following month an amount of money which shall equal the
estimated unit cost per ton set forth in said budget multiplied by the number
of tons of waste material delivered by and on behalf of such Participating
Municipality to ECO Maine facilities in the preceding month as determined
by the Board but in fio event shall such monthly payment be less than
1/12th of the allocated share of such Participating Municipality for said
ensuing Fiscal Year.

The Board may from time to time impose such charges as it deems

appropriate, by the way of surcharge or otherwise, to fund reserve accounts
6



for catastrophic loss arising from the Solid Waste Program or for ordinary
after-care and closure and post-closure costs for ECO Maine solid waste
disposal facilities. Such charges may or may not differentiate between
classes of users based upon the ultimate responsibility of such users for
such risks and liabilities in the future.

I, Inthe event the Board determines that a hazardous condition exists at any

ECO Maine facility the Board shall promptly take such action as may be
necessary to correct the hazardous condition,

7. Inthe event that any expenditure is required to be made, financed or
refinanced, the cost of which in the opinion of the Board is too great to be met from
annual revenues, the Board shall, after a vote of three fourths (3/4) of its members that
the cost should be incurred, determine whether to authorize ECO Maine to fund the
expenditure or request the Participating Municipalities to provide the funds for the
expenditure. If the Participating Municipalities are requested to provide the funds, the
Board shall netify the Participating Municipalities of the necessity to fund the
expenditure. In the event repayment or security sources provided by ECO Maine alone
prove insufficient to pay when due principal or redemption premium of or interest on
any borrowing by ECO Maine, the Board shall, after a vote of three fourths (3/4) of its
members that such déﬁciency in debt service should be made up by payments from the
Participating Municipalities, notify the Participating Municipalities of the necessity to
fund such debt s_ervice deficiency. In its notice to the Participating Municipalities, the
Board shall describe the project for which the expenditure or debt service deficiency
payment is required, the estimated cost thereof, the term over which the cost shall be
funded or the term of any debt service on which payment is sought hereunder, the
proportionate share of the estimated cost or debt service deficiency to be contributed by
each Participating Municipality requested to provide such funds, and the date or dates
upon which such funds are to be made available to ECO Maine. Such funds may be

provided by each Participating Municipality in such manner as it shall determine, from



available revenue funds, by taxation, by borrowing, or otherwise. Each Participating
Municipality shall promptly take such action as necessary to provide such fonds and
shall notify the Board as soon as such funds are available. The notice to the Board shall
be accompanied by an opinion of counsel stating that the funds have been fully
authorized and may properly be paid to ECO Maine or, if the funds are to be raised by
borrowing, the Board's notice shall be accompanied by preliminary opinion of
recognized Bond Counsel indicating that an unqualified opinion approving of the
legality of bonds or notes to be issued for said purpose can reasonably be expected at
time such bonds or notes are issued and that the net proceeds may be properly paid to
ECO Maine.

The funds so provided by the requested Participating Municipalities shall be used
by ECO Maine only for the purposes for which the request was made. Any surplus
funds not so used shall be returned to the Participating Municipalities in the same
proportion in which such municipalities originally contributed such funds.

The proportionate share of the expenditure to be contributed by each
Participating Municipality so requested shall be determined by the Board on the basis of
the percentage of solid waste processed from said Participating Municipality.

8.  ECO Maine shall establish and fund a reserve account for catastrophic loss
and for after-care and closure and post-closure costs of solid waste disposal facilities, or
for any other purpose which represents a contingent obligation on the part of ECO
Maine or any of the Participating Municipalities to either perform or pay damages in the
future. Such reserves shall be left to accumulate with interest and shall not be used for
any other purpose than the purpose for which they are established. The reserves shall be
established and accumulated to an amount of not less than $300,000 and remain
available for at least 20 years after any ECO Maine ashfill or balefill disposal site is
finally closed. .
Provided further, however, that if any liability exists for claims and expenses

arising from or caused by the ownership, operation or maintenance of any solid waste



disposal facility under the ECO Maine Solid Waste Program and said claims or
expenses are not covered by insurance or other funded reserve, or if any notice of a
deficiency in debt service on any obligation of ECO Maine is sent to the Participating
Municipalities as provided for in Section 8 hereof, then each of the Participating
Municipalities agree that it shall contribute promptly on notification by ECO Maine its
proportionate share toward the payment of any claims, costs, damages, debt service
deficiency and any reasonable legal defense costs associated therewith, and that the
proportionate share to be contributed by each Participating Municipality shall be
determined and allocated on the basis of the percentage of solid waste processed by
ECO Maine from said Participating Municipality according to the ECO Maine records.
9. A Participating Municipality may withdraw from this AGREEMENT at the
end of a fiscal year provided that it has given the Board at least one (1) year's written
notice of its intention to do so. Such Participating Municipality shall be permitted to
withdraw only if it pays its proportionate share of the current indebtedness of ECO
Maine prior to withdrawal and agrees by appropriate written document to pay its
proportionate share of any long-term indebtedness of ECO Maine as such indebtedness
becomes due and payable; and shall convey to the other Participating Municipalities
sufficient right, title or interest in property owned by ECO Maine or held jointly by two
or more Participating Municipalities and used by ECO Maine pursuant 1o Section 5(A)
above to insure unfettered use for the purposes stated herein by the remaining
participants; provided, however, during the period of notice, such withdrawing
municipality shall not become liable for any capital expenditures or borrowings which
may be made by ECO Maine; and further provided, the withdrawa! of any Participating
Municipality from this AGREEMENT pursuant to this Section shall not relieve the
withdrawing municipality from liabilities incurred by ECO Maine during its
membership unless liability arises from or is caused by an ECO Maine solid waste

disposal facility established after the effective date of such withdrawal,



10.  Other municipalities, not original signatories hereof, may become parties to
this AGREEMENT upon three fourths (3/4) vote of the Board, upon the signing of this
AGREEMENT, and upon agreement to such further terms, conditions or other
considerations as the Board may require.

11. The right, title and-interest of ECO Maine in solid waste disposal sites
when exhausted of their capacity and of no further use in the accomplishment of the
purposes set forth herein shall be conveyed at no charge to that Participating
Municipality within whose boundaries said site is located unless such Participating
Municipality does not desire same, |

12. At such time as ECO Maine shall have discharged all of its obligations and
paid or provided for the payment thereof, the Board may, by a three fourths (3/4) vote of
the Participating Municipalities, parties to this AGREEMENT, dissolve this
AGREEMENT and dispose of all ECO Maine property, real and personal, in such
manner as said Board shall authorize and direct. All money, if any, remaining in the
hands of the Treasurer, shall be paid to the Participating Municipalities as of the date of
such dissolution in accordance with the formula then in effect for the cost sharing of
capital contributions.

13.  This AGREEMENT may be further modified or amended by mutual
agreement of all Participating Municipalities, parties hereto, evidenced by a duly
executed instrument in writing attached hereto and approved by the Maine Department
of Environmental Protection or its successor agency. Notwithstanding the foregoing,
the addition of new Participating Municipalities as parties of this AGREEMENT shall
require only the approval of the Board in accordance with the provisions of Section 10
above.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the said Participating Municipalities have caused this
AGREEMENT to be executed on their behalf by their respective duly authorized
representatives, and to be dated as of December 1, 2005.

10



900RQ Ul preog sulewods ays Aq panoidde aq |1m s|erdueuly paupne 12y pajedpiue si 1 "3|qe|IeAR 194 10U SI TT A4 JO0) BIED Sy SE SJUBLIBIES s|elueLl{ paypny
OT A4 UO paseq aJe 51500 85012 350d pu 3s0p ||ypueT Y| “sjuawaaie 1qap ay3 Jo swua) Y3 Jad se TT0zZ/T/L pied sem pue aajsniy 3y yum papuny Ajny s1 spuoq
41 jo UoRJIOd JUBLIN3 3| “TT Ad 10} SJUSWIB)LYS [eOURLY PALPNEUN UO Paseq 3.8 PUe SPUO SY3 40 UOIJOd JUS1IND UOU By} Ajuo sapn[aul e1EP BAOCE 3U) :9JON

205'869°6T S | Z0OS'SET'STS |%00°00T 797'S1S'T 000°006°T $ |%00'00T 000002 000099 $ [%00°00T ZT9'¥9S'T jero]
OEV'TST s|- S |%00°0 3 OEV'TST %6, Ov6'ST - - - HO0IGISIM
02Z5STT $|- $ |%00°0 0Z5'STT %809 0912t - - - ysipues
0L6'TT S|- S (%000 0/6TT %E9°0 097'T - - - oSeqas
0LETH S |- S (%000 0LETY %ETT 09ty - - puowAey
0z00¢ S|- S |%00°0 . 020°0€ %8S'T 09t'¢ - 121580n0|5H MaN
065TT ) $ |%000 - 06S'TT %190 0zZ'T - - < sajdeN
L5208 S| ¥6¥'IS9  $ |%OEY 01Z's9 06Z'9€ %I6'T 0Z8'€ €9L'VTT %IEY £05°29 yinowuep
vSL°T06 S| v.8'669 S [%Z9¥ £50°0L 08108 %eT v ovP's 00L°22T %T9'Y LTt Weypuipm
£/0°169 S| LEv'ESS  $ {%99°€ S6£°SS 09€ ‘9t %tr'T 088y 9.T'L6 %99°'¢ 817'LS 0J0qu31eM
L86'00€°T S| 69E'8LLT S |%SLTT £00°84T 08¢£'60T %Z0'TT 0voce BET'ETE %8L'TT LYT'¥8T puejiod Yyinos
I85299°T S| OTZ'Z0ET § |%09'8 EVEDET 00L'6TT %0€'9 009°ZT T/9°0€T %[9°'8 089'SET ygnoJogaeas
6/1801 S|rosv8 s |%9s0 85’8 0t¢’s %670 086 S99°vT %550 9798 leumod
9TLZEEY S | £96'VT8'E $ |%LTST ¥58°Z8¢ osT'otY %LTET ove'ov 07S'L99 %60°'ST GE9'T6E puejuod
vOL'OYS S| ev0'svyr S |%i6T 9v6‘vr 0SZvT %SL0 00S'T TTIV'LL %I6°Z £€9°SY unbun3g
LOET6T S| E9T'PET S [%SST REV'ET 062'LT %160 0781 7S8°01 %ST 0E0'vT yinow.se, yoN
T1S'v6¢ S| ce9'ere S (%L0°C T6E'TE 099'6¢ %SET 00L'T 67C’'SS %80°C S8vze uewAl
vi8'CIY s|oit'eee s {%n0T'T 8pE‘ce 0€E‘0T %L0T ovTz STE‘6S %ETT 688'E uojduiwr
STL'€9Y S| LLvTLE S |%9v'T 787'LE 07Z'9¢ %8E'T 09T 81059 %yy'T rZ'se sllloH
vIZ'e6e S|9zr'9€r S |%9S°T GESET 06£°ST %T8'0 0797 669°TY %LS'T LT5'vt uospJey
€97°669 S| LeL'6€S S |%iSE ¥Z0'vs 0LZ'E9 %EEE 099°9 95T'96 %T9'E 69595 Aein
SY6'TZ8 S| €TC609 S (%zZO¥ 8/6'09 00¥'90T %09°S 002'1T €EE°L0T %r0'Y EETE9 weyJon
719919 S| TTOZ8Y S {%8T'E ove'st 08L'6Y %C9°'T ovz's €78'v8 %6T'€ €686Y Modaaly
i'60L $1092'€ss  $ |%S9'€ 8L£'SS ov1'ss %90°€ 0¢T'9 L'l6 %L9°€E T6v'LS yinowiey
961699 S|t8L2es S |%es€ 8¢E'ES 0TE'EY %8C'T 095y S6E°E6 %IS'E SE6VS puepiaguin)
€8579¢ S| vig'Lor S |%LET 20802 09261 %v0°'T 080°C 6v6'9€ %6E'T €ELTT 0Jse)
AYAra 1 S|8T6'seL S [%98'F 099°¢s 0459, %EO'Y 0908 99/'62T %88V 87€9L Yyleqez3 ade)
000218 S|z S [%9TY 1A 08¢'68 § |%TTE ove'e LLY'ETT S |%LT Y LvL'99 uolspug
aJeys |e1og 5150) 1e10] 9% suQ] spuog {e10] 9% spJej spuog |B10] % suoj Ayunwwo)
30 3JEYS MSW 0TOZ Ad - 686T Ad 10318US | udisag jepaiey 1sfoad | 4O BIBUS | MSIAI TTOZ Ad - 686T Ad

0T/0€/9 51507 350|) 1504 '3 3SO| [Iypue]

T1/0€/9 spuog Auado.y wey.og

TT/0€/9 spuog Apadosd weyiog uoN

$150) 950]) 1504/3s0[) ||IjpUe PUE 1ga(] SUleI0ID JO 3eyS [euonodold jedidiuny

SUIDUWIO2e




Y Laws | ecuriaune

By Laws

BY-LAWS OF ecomaine

ARTICLE |
Name, Principal Office, Corporate Seal

Sectionl.  Name. The name of the Corporation shall be ECO Maine (hereinafter referred to as the
“Corporation”). The Corporation may do business in the name of “ecomaine.”

Section2,  Principal Office. The location and principal office of the Corporation shall be in the City
of Portland, State of Maine, but the Corporation may also maintain other offices in such places, either
within or without the State of Maine, as the Board of Directors may designate or as the business of the
Corporation may require from time to time.

Section3.  Registered Office. The registered office of the Corporation in the State of Maine may be
(but need not be) the same as the principal office,

Section4.  Seal. The seal of the Corporation shall have inscribed thereon the name of the
Corporation, the year of its organization, and the word “Maine”

ARTICLE Nl
Definitions

Section1.  Associate Member Municipalities. “Associate Member Municipalities” means such

municipalities which may become party to an Associate Member Waste Handling Agreement and be
accepted by the Board of Directors as an Associate Member Municipality. Any municipality shall cease
to be an Associate Member Municipality upon the date of termination ofits Associate Member Waste
Handling Agreement.

Section2.  Board. “Board” refersto the Corporation’s Board of Directors.

Section3.  Interlocal Agreement. “Interiocal Agreement” means the ECO Maine Interlocal Solid
Waste Agreement, by and between the Cities of Portland and South Portland, and the Towns of
Bridgton, Cape Elizabeth, Casco, Cumberland, Falmouth, Freeport, Gorham, Gray, Harrison, Hollis,
Limington, Lyman, North Yarmouth, Pownal, Scarborough, Windham, Waterboro and Yarmouth, dated
as of December 1, 2005, as supplemented by an Addendum dated April 13, 2006, and by an Addendum
dated June 30, 2006, and as further amended or supplemented by addendum from time to time.

Section4.  Participating Member Municipalities. “Participating Member Municipalities” means any
municipalities which are or may later become a party to the Interlocal Agreement and be accepted by

https:llwww.acomaine.orglabout—acomaine!by-lawsl 1111



L I — gt

the Board of Directors as a Participating Member Municipality. Any municipality shall cease to be a
Participating Member Municipality upon the effective date of its withdrawal from the Interlocal
Agreement.

ARTICLE 1

Members

The Corporation shall have no members and shall be a non-membership Corporation.
ARTICLE IV

Board of Directors

Sectionl. Numberand Qualifications. The business and affairs of the Corporation shall be
managed by a Board of Directors elected in accordance with the procedures set forth in the Bylaws of
the Corporation.

Section2.  Term of Office. Each Director shall serve for a term of three {3) years or until his or her
successor is appointed and qualified. Directors shall be appointed prior to the annual meeting of the
Board.

Section3.  Election of Directors. Each Participating Member Municipality shall appeint a minimum
of one {1) Director to represent and vote the Voting Interest held by such Participating Member
Municipality. In addition, a Participating Member Municipality whose Voting Interest is greater than
five percent (5%) may appoint an additional Director for each increment of five percent (5%) or
portion thereof, provided that the Voting Interest of such Municipality shall be allocated among the
Directors representing such Municipality in such proportions as specified by the Municipai Officers of
such Municipality, provided, however, in the event that a Participating Member Municipality is
represented by more than one Director, unless otherwise provided by the Municipal Officers of such
Municipality, the Voting Interest of such Municipality shall be divided equally between and voted by
the Directors representing such Municipality who are actually present at such meeting.

The Municipal Officers of each Participating Member Municipality shall have the right to appoint an
aiternate Director or Directors who may vote the interest of the Participating Member Municipality on
the Board in the absence of its appointed representative(s) to the Board.

Section4.  Vacancies. Avacancy in the Board may occur by the following means: death,
resignation, or forfeiture. A member of the Board shall forfeit his/her membership if at any time
during his/her term he/she lacks any qualifications of membership prescribed by these By-Laws. If
he/she fails to attend at least one-half of the meetings of the Board subsequent to the preceding
annuat meeting of the Board, or if he/she fails to attend two (2) consecutive meetings of the Board
without having provided at least one (1) day’s prior notice of such absence to the Chairman, Secretary
or Chief Executive Officer, the Participating Member Municipality from which the member was
appointed shall be so notified by the Chair.

Section5.  Filling of Yacancies. If a vacancy in the membership of the Board should occur, his/her
successor shall be elected in accordance with the procedure set forth in Section 3.

https./fiwww.ecomaine.org/about-ecomaine/by-laws/



Section6.  Powers and Functions. The Boa rd shall be the policy making body of the Corporation,
and may exercise on behaif of the Corporation those powers and functions which are necessary or
convenient to the accomplishment of the purposes stated in the Interlocal Agreement. Its functions
and duties shall include:

(a)  election of officers;

{b)  adoption of the annuai budget;

{c)  adoption and amendment of these By-laws;

{d) election of members and alternate members of the Executive Committee;

(e}  election of members and alternate members of the Finance Committee;

{f)  election of members and alternate members of the Audit Comimittee;

(g)  election of members and alternate members of the Recyeling and Outreach Committee;
(h)  employmentand termination of employment of the Chief Executive Officer.

Section7.  Annual Meeting. The Board shall meet annually at a time and place to be determined by
the Chair, notice thereof being given to each Director at least five (5) days prior to the meetin g
Elections of officers shall be held at the annual meeting.

Section8.  Other Meetings. Special meetings of the Board may be held at any time and place upon
call by or at the request of the Chair, by a majority vote of the Executive Committee, by call of the
Incorporator in the case of the first meeting of the Directors, or by request of Directors representing
twenty-five per cent (25%) of the total Voting Interests of the Corporation, notice thereof being given
to each Director at least five (5) days prior to the meeting.

Section9.  Notice. Notice of a meeting may be given by the Chair, Secretary, Chief Executive Officer
or by any one (1) of the Directors, and shall be given by written notice delivered personally or sent by
mail or e-mail to each Director at his or her physical address or e-mail address as shown by the
records of the Corporation. If mailed, such notice shall be deemed to be delivered when deposited in
the United States mail in a2 sealed envelope so addressed, with postage thereon prepaid. If e-mailed,
such notice shall be deemed to be delivered when the e-mail is delivered to the common carrier or
Internet service provider,

Section 10.  Voting Interest, Each Participating Member Municipality shall have a Voting interest
expressed as a percentage. The Vioting Interest of each Participating Member Municipality shalt be
rounded off to the nearest hundredth of a per cent, and the Voting Interests of all Participating
Member Municipalities shall total one hundred percent (100%). The Voting Interest for each
Participating Member Municipality shall be calculated at the end of each fiscal year based on a five-
vear rolling average of Municipal Solid Waste {excluding Recyclable Waste) delivered to the facj lity by
<he Participating Member Municipality or its agent and processed by ecomaine.

https:lfwww.ecomaine.org/abo ut-ecomaine/by-laws/ 31



— et e

Section11. Aliernates. The Board may appoint one or more alternate members of the Executive
Committee, Finance Committee and Audit Committee and any other committee that is created, and
may specify their order of preference, provided that alternate members of the Executive Committee
may be designated only from among members of the Board, Each such alternate member may attend
all meetings of the committee, but shall be without vote unless one or more of the regularly
designated members of such committee fails to attend a meeting. Inthe absence of one or more of -
the regular members of the committee, such alternate member or members may be counted toward a
quorum and may vote as though they were regular members of the committee. In the event that there
are more atternate committee members present than there are absent regular committee members,
the alternate members shall have the right to vote in the order of preference specified by the Directors
In designating them or, if no order of preference was specified, in the order of their appointment or
their listing in a single appointment.

Section 12.  Voting. Asimple majority, determined by the Voting Interests of Directors, shall
constitute a quorum, and, except as otherwise provided in these By-Laws, action of the Board shall be
by the majority of Voting Interests cast by those Directors present and voting at any duly called
meeting. Except as otherwise provided in these By-Laws, each Director shall be entitled to vote the
Voting Interest of the Participating Member Municipality represented by such Director or Directors.

Section 13.  Restriction on Certain Expenditures. Action of the Board to approve making, financing
or refinancing of any expenditure, the cost of which in the opinion of the Board is too great to be met
from annual revenues, shall be by a vote of three-fourths (3/4) of the total Voting Interests of the
Directors. Notice of any meeting called for the purpose of determining whether to incur the cost of
such an expenditure and acting thereon shall be given to each Director at least thirty {30} days prior to
the meeting.

Section 14.  Rules and Regulations. The Board may adopt rules and regulations not inconsistent
with these By-Laws. Except as otherwise provided in these By-Laws or in such rules and regulations,
all business at meetings of the Board shall be conducted in accordance with Robert’s Rules of Order.

ARTICLEV

Executive Committee
Sectionl.  Composition and Eligibility.

(@)  There shall be an Executive Committee consisting of the following nine (9} Directors {(“Municipal
Directors”): two (2) members from Portland, one (1) member from South Portland, one (1) member
from Scarborough and one (1) member from each of the five {5) Executive Committee Districts
selected by the Directors representing the Participating Municipalities of such District. In addition, the
Committee shall include the Chair, Vice-Chair, Secretary and Treasurer of the Corporation (the
“Officers”); provided that, in the event an Officer(s) is not included among the Municipal Directors, the
membership of the Committee shall be increased accordingly; and further provided that whenever
the Committee votes on any action which directly affects property owned by the Corporation and
located in Gorham, and the Director representing Gorham is not a member of the Com mittee, the
membership of the Committee will be increased to add one (1) member from Gorham solely for the
purpose of participating in such vote ; and further provided that the immediate past Chair, ifa
member of the Board, shall be a member of the Committee, without vote. In the event that the
Directors representing the Participating Municipalities of any Executive Committee District are unable

https:/iwww.ecomaine.org/about-ecomaine/by-laws/ 411



D A L N R T

to agree on the selection of a Director to serve as the District’s member on the Committee, the Chair
will select a Director to be appointed by the Board to serve as such District’s member on the
Committee.

(b)  The representatives to the Executive Committee shall be appointed by the Board at the Annuai
Meeting.

(¢}  The Executive Committee Districts shali be composed of the following Participating Member
Municipalities:

(i) District 1: Bridgton; Casco; Gray; Harrison

(i)  District 2: Hollis; Limington; Lyman; Waterboro

(iii)  District 3: Gorham; Windham

{iv} District4: Cumberland; Freeport; North Yarmouth; Pownal; Yarmouth
{(v)  District 5: Cape Elizabeth; Falmouth

(d) Each member of the Executive Committee shall serve for a term of three {3) years or until his or
her successor is appointed and qualified.

Section2.  Officers, Vacancies, Filling of Vacancies.

(a)  Officers. Officers of the Executive Committee shall include the Chair and President, Vice-Chair,
Secretary and Treasurer of the Corporation, and such other officers as the Board of Directors may
elect or desire. Only persons who are members of the Board of Directors shall be eligibie to be officars
of the Executive Committee,

(b)  Vacancies. Avacancy in the Executive Committee may occur by the following means; death,
resignation, or forfeiture. A member of the Executive Committee shall forfeit his/her office if at any
time during his/her term of office he/she lacks any qualifications of the office prescribed by these By-
Laws. [f he/she fails to attend at least one-half of the meetings of the Executive Committee
subsequent to the preceding annual meeting of the Board, or if he/she fails to attend two (2)
consecutive meetings of the Executive Committee without having provided at least one (1) day's prior
notice of such absence to the Chair, Secretary or Chief Executive Officer, the Participating Municipality
from which the member was appointed shall be so notified by the Chair,

(¢}  FEilling of Vacancies. Ifa vacancy in the Executive Committee should occur more than one
hundred twenty (120) days prior to the next annual meeting of the Board, the Executive Committee
shali call a meeting of the Board for the purpose offilling said vacancy. The Executive Committee may
fill any other vacancy at any regular or special meeting from the membership of the Board, subject to
the requirements of Section .

Section3.  Function and Powers. Except as may otherwise be provided by the Board, the Executive
Committee shall have the following functions and powers:

https:/fwww. écomaine.org/about-ecomaine/by-laws/ &M11



(a}  Toconduct the business of the Corporation within the policy gu iaelines of the Board.
(b)  Topropose an annual budget.

{c) To provide for an annual audit.

{d) Toappointad hoc or special committees.

(e)  Toreceive, hold and disburse funds, set fees for services, seek and accept grants, and enter into
necessary contracts for the Corporation.

{f)}  Toreview requests for membershi p to the Corporation and to make a recommendation to the
Board concerning such requests.

()  Todirectthe Chief Executive Officer to employ or contract for the employment of a staff,
including fixing of salary and benefits in accordance with policies established by the Executive
Committee, except that the employment and termination of employment of the Chief Executive
Officer shall be the responsibility of the Board in accordance with Article IV, Section 6.

(h}  To review and evaluate annually the performance of the Chief Executive Officer.

()  Toexercise such municipal powers as may be delegated to the Corporation by any Participating
Municipality.

Section 4. Procedure.

(a) Meetings. The Executive Committee shall meet monthly or on the call of the Chair or Vice-
Chair, or at the direction of the Board.

(b)  Voting Interest. Each member of the Committee shall have a voting interest equal to one (1)
vote, except as otherwise provided in this subsection (“Executive Committee Voting Interest”}.
Whenever pursuant to Section 1{a} of this Article V, the size of the Committee exceeds nine (9)
members as a result of the addition of Officer(s), the Executive Committee Voting Interest of such
Officer(s) and the Executive Committee Voting Interest of the Municipal Director(s), who represent the
same municipality or a different municipality that is in the same Executive Committee District as the
municipality represented by the Officer, shall be equal to a proportion of the total Executive
Committee Voting Interest of such municipality or District. By way of example, if an Officer and an
Executive Committee District representative are from the same Municipality, the Executive Committee
Voting Interest of each would equal 1/2 {one half} vote. Notwithsta nding any provisions in these By-
Laws to the contrary, whenever, pursuant to Section 1(a) of this Article V, the size of the Committee is
increased to add one (1) member from Gorham for the purpose of participating in votes on any action
directly affecting property owned by the Corporation and located in Gorham, the Executive
Committee Voting Interest of the member from Gorham and the member from Executive Committee
District 3 shall each equal 1/2 (one-half) vote.

(c)  Voting, Asimple majority, determined by Executive Committee Voting Interests of the members
of the Executive Committee, shall constitute a quorum. Action of the Executive Committee shall be by

hitps:/Avww.ecomaine.org/about-ecomaine/by-laws! &/11



BY Laws | ecomaine

an affirmative vote of a majority of the Executive Committee Vot ng Interests of those members of the
Executive Committee present and voting at any duly calied meeti hg.

(d)  Rules. The Executive Committee may adopt rules and regulations not inconsistent with these
By-Laws. Except as otherwise provided in these By-Laws or in such rules and regulations, all business
at meetings of the Executive Committee shall be conducted in accordance with Robert’s Rules of
Order.

ARTICLEWI

inance Co ittee

Section 1. Membership. There shall be a Finance Committee of the Treasu rer, as Chair, and four (4)
or more other persons appointed by the Board, provided that no more than two (2) persons who are
not Directors shall be members.

Section2.  Filling of Vacancies. Ifa vacancy in the membership of the Committee should occur,
his/her successor shall be a ppointed by the Chair of the Corporation to serve until the next annual
meeting of the Board,

Section3.  Function and Powers. The Finance Committee shall be responsible for preparation of
the annual budget for review by the Executive Committee, for oversight of the Corporation’s financial
matters at the direction of the Executive Com mittee, and for any other duties assigned to the
Committee by the Board of Directors.

Section4.  Meetings. The Finance Committee shall meet semi-annually and upon call of the Chair
or a majority of its members. Notice of the time and place of the meetings shall be provided to each
member of the Committee, in the same manneras prescribed in Article IV, Section 9, at least five (5)
days prior to the meeting.

Section5.  Voting. Each member of the Finance Committee shall have one vote, and a simple
majority of the members of the Finance Committee shali constitute a quorum. No action of the
Finance Committee shall be valid, or binding, unless adopted by an affirmative vote of a majority of
the voting members of the Finance Committee present and voting at any duly called meeting.

ARTICLEVII

Recycling and Qutreach Committee

Section 1. Membership. There shall be 3 Recycling and Outreach Committee of four {4) or more
persons appointed by the Board at the Annual Meeting, provided that no more than two {2) persons
who are not Directors shall be members,

Section2.  Filling of Vacancies. ifa vacancy in the membership of the Recycling and Outreach
~ommittee should occur, his/her successor shall be appointed by the Chair of the Corporation to
serve urdil the next annual meeting of the Board.

https:l/www,ecomaine.orglabout—ecomainelby~lawsl 7m



Y YWD | S IanG

Section3.  Function and Powers. The Recycling and Qutreach Committee shall be responsible for
the Corporation’s recycling activities for review by the Executive Committee and oversight of other
matters at the direction of the Executive Committee.

Section4.  Meetings. The Recycling and Outreach Committee shall meet semi-annually and upon
call of the Chair or a majority of its members. Notice of the time and place of the meetings shall be
provided to each member of the Committee, in the same manner as prescribed in Article IV, Section 9,
at least five (5) days prior to the meeting.

Section5.  Voting. Each member of the Recycling and Qutreach Committee shall have one vote,
and a simple majority of the members of the Recycling and Qutreach Committee shall constitute a
quorum. No action of the Recycling and Qutreach Committee shall be valid, or binding, unless
adopted by an affirmative vote of a majority of the voting members of the Recycling and Outreach
Committee present and voting at any duly called meeting.

ARTICLE Vill
Audit Committee

Sectionl.  Membership. Except as otherwise provided in these By-Laws, there shall be an Audit
Committee of three (3) or more Directors appointed by the Board.

Section2.  Filling of Vacancies. i a vacancy in the membership of the Audit Committee should
occur, his/her successor shall be appointed by the Chair of the Corporation to serve until the next
annual meeting of the Board.

Section3.  Function and Powers. The primary function of the Audit Committee is to assist the
Board of Directors in fulfilling its oversight responsibilities related to corporate accounting, financial
reporting practices, quality and integrity of financial reports as well as legal compliance and business
ethics. Key components of fulfilling this charge include:

{a) Facilitating and maintaining an open avenue of communication among the Board, the Audit
Committee, senior management and the independent external accountants;

(b)  Serving as an independent and objective party to monitor the Corporation’s financial reporting
process and internal control system; and

{c)  Engaging, reviewing and appraising the efforts of the independent accountants.

Section4.  Meetings. The Audit Committee shall meet semi-annually and upon call of the Chair or a
majority of its members. Notice of the time and place of the meetings shall be provided to each
member of the Committee, in the same manner as prescribed in Article IV, Section 9, at least five (5)
days prior to the meeting. All meetings will focus primarily on audit/financial issues but will also
devote time to ethics and business conduct issues. The Committee will request legal updates from the
Corporation’s legal counsel and/or outside legal resources as they determine the need exists. The
Committee members will have sole discretion in determining the meeting attendees and agenda.

https://www.scomaine.org/about-ecomaine/by-laws/ 81



— v ) e A G

(a}  Yoting. Each member of the Audit Committee shall have one (1) vote, and a simple majority of
the members of the Audit Committee shall constitute a quorum. No action of the Audit Committee
shall be valid, or binding, unless adopted by an affirmative vote of a majority of the members of the
Committee present and voting at any duly cailed meeting.

(b)  Rules and Regulations. The Audit Committee may adopt rules and regulations, not inconsistent
with these By-Laws, which permit the Committee to remain flexible in order to best react to changing
conditions and provide reasonable assurance to the Board that the accounting and reporting
practices of the Corporation are in compliance with all legal requirements.

Section5.  Transfer of Dytjes. At the discretion of the Board of Directors, the function and powers

of the Committee, as set forth in Article VIIl, Section 3, may be delegated to the Finance Committee in
lieu of the Audit Committee. Such transfer of duties must be authorized by an affirmative vote of the
majority of the Voting Interests of the Directors present and voting at any duly called meeting.

ARTICLE IX

Officers, Elections and Vaca ncies

Sectionl.  Officers. The officers of the Corporation shall consist of a Chair and President, a Vice-
Chair, a Secretary and a Treasurer, Only persons who are members of the Board shall be eligible to be
officers.

Section2.  Nominations. The Chair shall appoint a nominating committee of four (4) Directors. The
nominating committee shall recommend a slate of officers for election at the annual meeting of the
Board. Nominations may also be made from the floor by any Director present.

Section3.  Elections. Elections shall be held at the annual meeting of the Board. A majority of the
Voting Interests of the Directors present is required for election to any office.

Y

Section4.  Vacancies, Filling of Vacancjes.

(a)  Vacancies. Avacancy may occur by the following means: death, resignation, or forfeiture. An
officer forfeits his office if at any time during his term he lacks the qualifications of his office as
determined by these By-Laws.

{b)  Filling of Vacancies. Should a vacancy occur in the office of Chair and President, it shall be
filled temporarily by the Vice-Chair. Ifthe vacancy in the office of Chair and President should oceur
more than one hundred twenty {120) days prior to the annual meeting of the Board, then a special
meeting shall be called by the Vice-Chair or Secretary for the purpose of electing a new Chair and
President. The Board may fill any other vacancy.

Section5.  Powers and Duties of the Chair. The Chair shall preside over all meetings of the Board

and in his or her absence, the Vice-Chair shall preside. In the absence of the Vice-Chair, the Secretary
or Treasurer may preside at such meetings.

Section6.  Powers and Duties of the Secretary and Treasurer. The Secretary shall record or shall

cause to be recorded ail the votes and proceedings of the Board meetings in books kept for that

https:llwww.ecomaine.orgfaboLrt-ecomainelby-lawsl 9/11



o I T VIV TY I

purpose. The Secretary and the Treasurer shall also perform such further duties as the Board and/or
the Executive Committee may from time to time direct. The Treasurer shall chair the Finance
Committee. The Treasurer may be required to give bond for the faithful discharge of his/her duties, in
such sum and with such sureties as the Board may require and approve.

ARTICLE X
Finances

Sectionl.  Disbursements of Funds. Funds which accrue to the Corporation for its use in fu rthering
the aims and purposes of the Corporation shall be controlled, disbursed, and accounted for in a
manner prescribed by the Executive Committee for general purposes.

Section2.  Fiscal Year. The Corporation’s fiscal year shall be from July 15 through June 30th.

Section3.  Paymentlin Lieu of Taxes. In partial consideration for the obligations of the Participating
Member Municipalities resulting from provisions of the Interlocal Agreement and the applicable waste
handling agreements, the Corporation shall pay in lieu of taxes a sum not less than Five Hundred
Thousand Dollars ($500,000.00} annually, based upon the (987 annual waste tonnage of Regional
Waste Systems, which amount shall be increased in proportion to the waste tonnage increase from all
sources, other than municipal waste, from the Participating Member Municipalities, and excluding ali
spot market waste, for the term of the waste handling agreements with Participating Member
Municipalities, to be apportioned as follows: five-sevenths (5/7) to Portland; one-seventh {1/7} to
South Portland; and one-seventh {1/7) to Scarbarough. The Corporation may pay in lieu of taxes
additional amounts to any Participating or Associate Member Municipality in which any portion of the
realty of the Corporation is located.

ARTICLE Xi

Indemnification

To the extent permitted by the laws of the State of Maine as they may now or hereafter exist, the
Corporation shall indemnify any officer, director, employee or agent of the Corporation who was or is
a party or is threatened to be made a party to any threatened, pending or completed action, suit or
proceeding, by reason of the fact that he or she is or was an officer, director, employee or agent of the
Corporation, against expenses, including attorneys’ fees, judgments, fines and amounts paid in
settlement actuaily and reasonably incurred by him or her in connection with such action, suit or
proceeding; provided that no indemnification shall be provided with respect to any matter as to
which he or she shall have been finally adjudicated in any civil proceeding net to have acted in good
faith in the reasonable belief that his or her action was in the best interests of the Corporation or, in
any criminal proceeding, to have had reasonable cause to believe that his or

her conduct was unlawful. To the extent permitted by law, the Corporation may purchase and
maintain insurance against the liability of its officers, directors, employees or agents.

ARTICLE X1l

Amendments to By-Laws

hitps:/iwww.ecomaine.org/about-ecomaine/by-laws/ 1011



oy Laws | eGomaine

These By-Laws may be amended or altered at any meeting of the Board, provided that a written
notice shall be sent to each Director, in the same manner as prescribed in Article IV, Section 9, no less
than five (5) days before the date of such meeting, which notice shall state the proposed
amendments. A two-thirds (2/3) vote of the Votin g Interests of the Directors present at a duly called
meeting is necessary for passage of amendments.

{Adopted 4/13/06)
(Amended 6/30/06)
(Amended 9/21/06)
{Amended 10/18/07)
{Amended 01/20/11)
(Amended 10/16/14)

{Amended 01/18/18)

https:/lew.eoomaine.org.'about-ecomainelby—lawsf 11711



TOWN OF BRIDGTON

TO: Board of Selectmen MEM O

FROM: Laurie L. Chadbourne, Town Clerk
RE: Victualer’s License
DATE: January 6, 2020 Q\M

* BRM Donuts LL.C dba Dunkin Donuts (renewal)
181 Portland Road
Victualer’s License - Restaurant
X] CEO [Xl Fire Police Tax Collector {X] Town Clerk

Town Clerk’s Office * 3 Chase Street, Suite 1, Bridgton, ME 04009 * Ichadboume@bridgtonmaine.org



